HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (4)

Tuesday 15th December, 2015

12.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street,
London SW1E 6QP 0O

Councillors:

Jean Paul Floru (Chairman)
Nick Evans
Murad Gassanly

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. TOMMI'S BURGER JOINT, BASEMENT AND GROUND
FLOOR, 30 THAYER STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
1. Marylebon | Tommi's Variation 15/09478/LIPV
e High Burger
Street / not | Joint,
in stress Basement
area And
Ground
Floor, 30
Thayer
Street, W1

2. LINA STORES, 18 BREWER STREET, W1

App
No

Ward/
Stress
Area

Site Name
and
Address

Application

Licensing
Reference
Number

(Pages 1 - 22)

(Pages 23 -52)



2. West End/ | Lina Variation 15/09155/LIPV
West End | Stores, 18
Brewer
Street, W1
3. 19 BROOK'S MEWS, W1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
3. West End / | 19 Brook's | New 15/09517/LIPN
not in Mews, W1

stress area

4, PICTUREHOUSE CENTRAL, TROCADERO, 13 COVENTRY

STREET, W1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
4, West End / | Picturehou | Variation 15/08814/LIPV
West End | se Central,
Trocadero,
13
Coventry
Street, W1

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
9 December 2015

(Pages 53 - 70)

(Pages 71 -
126)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

PERMITTED TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES

The licensee of any premises is entitled under the Licensing Act 2003 to apply for
permission to hold temporary events, authorising licensable activities instead of or in
addition to any activities that may be authorised by a premises licence, subject to the
following restrictions:

1) No more than 12 events over a total of 21 days may be held at any one premises in any
year

2) Each event must last for no more than 168 hours
3) There must be 24 hours between each event
4) The number of people at each event must be less than 500.

A Temporary Event Notice for each event (a TEN) is required to be given to the licensing
authority, the police and environmental health service no later than 10 working days
before the event for a ‘standard’ TEN or 5 to 9 working days before the event is due to
begin for a ‘late’ TEN. The licensing authority is required to send an acknowledgement by
the next working day.

Once a Temporary Event Notice is given the police and environmental health service
have a right to object to the event if they are satisfied that the event will undermine any of
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance,
protection of children from harm and promotion of public safety. They must serve an
objection notice stating their reasons as to why the objectives would be undermined to the
licensing authority and the premises user within 3 working days of receiving a copy of the
TEN. The licensing authority is required to hold a hearing and may issue a counter notice
which will prevent the event taking place.



LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

e removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

« removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
« widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

» For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

+ For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



City of Westminster

[tem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Agenda Iltem 1
Licensing Sub-Cgmmﬁtee

Report

| 15 December 2015 |

| 15/09478/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation |

Tommi's Burger Joint
Basement And Ground Floor
30 Thayer Street

London

[ Director of Public Protection and Licensing }

| Marylebone High Street |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None ' ' |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

27 October 2015

Applicant:

Tommi's Burger Joint Ltd

Premises:

Tommi's Burger Joint

Premises address:

Basement And Ground | Ward: Marylebone High
Floor Street

30 Thayer Street Stress NO

London Area:

W1U 2QP

Premises description:

Burger Restaurant

Variation description:

1. Permit off sales by delivery only

2. Amend condition 12 to read 'The supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises shall be by waiter and waitress
service only'

3. Add a new condition 'Sales of alcohol for consumption off
the premises shall only be supplied with, and ancillary to take-
away meal when delivered to the customers home address by
trained delivery drivers'

4. Add a new condition 'All sales of alcohol for consumption off
the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and shall not
be consumed on the premises'

5. Add a new condition 'A challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof
of age scheme shall be operated in relation to home deliveries
of alcohol where the only acceptable forms of identification are
recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving
licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
hologram.

N.B — The applicant had initially requested to remove condition
18, this amendment has been withdrawn and the condition will
remain.

Premises licence history:

The premises has had a premises licence since
September 2013

Applicant submissions:

page 2




1-B

Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Indoors No Variation Applied For
Current Proposed | Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 23:00 | 23:30
Tuesday 23:00 | 23:30
Wednesday | 23:00 | 23:30
Thursday 23:00 | 23:30
Friday 23:00 | 23:30
Saturday 23:00 | 23:30
Sunday 23:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: From 23:00 on New Year's Eve to 05:00

on New Year's Day
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings:
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:

On sales On & Off Sale — Delivery
Only
Current Proposed | Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Thursday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Friday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Saturday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Sunday 10:00 | 23:00 | 10:00 | 23:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: From the start time on New Year's Eve From the start time on New Year's Eve

until the finish time on New Year's Day

until the finish time on New Year's Day

Non-standard
timings:

Current:

Proposed:

page 3




Hours premises are open to the public — NO VARIATION APPLIED FOR .

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 10:00 | 23:30
Tuesday 10:00 | 23:30
Wednesday | 10:00 | 23:30
Thursday 10:00 | 23:30
Friday 10:00 | 23:30
Saturday 10:00 | 23:30
Sunday 10:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: From the start time on New Year's Eve
until the finish time on New Year's Day
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

No changes to the layout are being made

1-D  Conditions being varied, added or removed
Condition Proposed variation
12

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or
waitress service only.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises shall be by waiter and
waitress service only

Sales of alcohol for consumption off the
premises shall only be supplied with, and
ancillary to take-away meal when
delivered to the customers home address
by trained delivery drivers.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the
premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the
premises

Add a new condition 'A challenge 21 or
Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be
operated in relation to home deliveries of

page 4




alcohol where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving
licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS hologram.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:

None None

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Mr David Nevitt

Received: 24" November 2015

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE

TOMMI’S BURGER JOINT, 30 THAYER STREET, W1

| refer to the above application which seeks a Variation to Premises Licence
13/04689/LIPN to include the following:

Permit ‘Off’ Sales by delivery;
Amend existing Condition 12;

Add three new Conditions in relation to ‘Off’ Sales of Alcohol and a Proof of Age
Scheme.

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
impact upon Public Safety and may increase Public Nuisance.

page 5




2-B Other Persons

Name: Navid Ostadian-Binai
Address and/or Residents Flat 1
Association: 12 Bulstrode Street
London
W1U 2JF
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Support
Received: 7" November 2015

It is great having Tommi's Burger Joint as a neighbour. We enjoy their high-quality food,
drinks and service, and we therefore support their application fully.

Name: Andrew Lane
Address and/or Residents 21 Bulstrode Street
Association: London
W1U 2JP
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 23 November 2015

Section L of the Variation Application - removal of condition 18 - Myself and my family
feel that removing this section of the licence would cause disturbance to ourselves / our
neighbours and the local community. The noise from customers outside the premises
already affects us and we are unable to open our windows in the evenings.

Delivery vehicles (Bikes / Motor Bikes / Scooters / Cars) used to distribute off site sales
will cause additional noise nuisance to the area as well as traffic congestion.

Whilst drivers are waiting for orders they will also be causing obstruction to local
residents and will create a noise nuisance contravening Annex 3 section 18.

Name: Richard Hillier
Address and/or Residents 21 Bulstrode Street
Association London
W1U 2JP
Status: Valid In support of opposed: | Opposed
Received: 8™ November 2015

We have 2 concerns. By far the most important is the proposed removal of Condition 18
from the original license (see section L of the variation application), i.e. the condition
that requires "no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted

page 6




through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance". This remains a
vitally important condition and must be retained. To remove the condition seems
unreasonable and the potential to cause disturbance to us and other local residents
would be high.

Our second concern is the potential for the delivery drivers to cause noise and/or
obstruction in Bulstrode Street, which could easily occur as they are waiting around for
orders, and possibly the noise of driving motorbikes or vehicles away. We have no
objection to them parking and waiting in Thayer Street where the pavement is wider and
there is already more traffic.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT1 applies: Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and’
CH1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 7



Appendix 1

Allow for 1000mm trimmed opaning for stalrcase.

each tread to be 250mm (max) deep and 800mm wide (clear)
Stalrcasa must conform to part K of the bullding regs.

With contrasting treads and risers and no nosings.

Handrall fo both sides - 46mm dlameter round on compllant bracket.

@-—Cjreularistoel columi

; i
/7 Raute T8 [ A Almx?mﬂ {

COOKING AREA |

Go3 G01

WHEELCHAIR WC coLp Couniay e ol
o

P> 2200 m\ g O O O O O O J/@\\ °
><

=¥
H! ®
New partitions, doors O
o fittings and fixtures (EXIT]

= e OOO000 g OO OO0 ?.az_.%_.

EXIT

~(EXIT]
EXIT

1334HLS H3AVHL

KEY: Satsty/Fira

[®] carpont

200
00O
OO0

=. y @ 3moke Detoctor
/@\ Smoke dalector with
EW STAIRS ROX sirver
...................................... . @ Rt &
— sounder base

P aam Sounder

mgw‘ﬂ:

Saloty/fire satot In
[EXIT] e vin a8edh 22000
Zone covared

BULSTRODE STREET _Isﬂ.sm“leﬁumzﬂal_

YR S e g

page 8

GENERAL NOTES REVISIONS GENERAL NOTES m m o m m m JOB TITLE

Da ot ecalo from this drawing. ATV DATE NoTEs NOTE: THIS DRAWING 15 BASED ON CLIENT OBTAINED SHELL CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION, To g

Al dimonalons, lavet, ings and AL ARETO AND APPROVED. EVENNETT uo..._m_.“__ s Burger Joint

wealhwrings {a.be'chackad or ahe, BULLDING CONTROL APPROVAL 13 TO BE SOUGHT BY THE CUIENT DIRECTLY, ayer St & 23 Bulstrode St. W1U
‘This drawing must not be usad for land THIS DRAWING I3 SCHEMATIC AND FOR GUIDANCE ONLY. : DRAWING TITLE

transfor purposes, or for construction >WOI —Jnmnl_l

purposes unlags accompanied by an WORKS ARE TO BE

e e ENGINEER Ground Floor License Plan
Archiec §losmcton: FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM: REFER O ELITE FIRE PRTECTION LTD INFORMATION Thirty One Hazel Road
This drawing ks the copyright of

Georgo Evonnati Archliect Londan NW10 504 DRAWN DATE SCALE

GE May 13 1:50 \.w A3
Tel: +44 (0) 20 89642406
Emall mfo@evennettnat | °BNR  DRAWNGNR  REVISON
Web: www.evennett.net 3040 L-302 -

o3 At it <l AU et eSS Y




3

Ladies

wc

H

702mm Wice

Hond Oryer

Existing steel above

e
vont 1*

Ko} = =
S
RE / \‘\ v Clrcular sleel column

i

| X « 7
ﬂus_us -
Fan 2* \
I \
\ il
B03 _
PREP/LARDER / EXIT
KITCHEN /
A ®
~
\ r
) /
\O,an&__u_a sleel & /
! /
7
/

AS !
eT \OOCN._}«)NU = [ VENTILATION NoTES _
RS EXIT \ 1 - 100 din Wrals mushroom supply vantiator,
= — == [ 777 \_ calling mount
7 A\ F Vo
1 pm—s slop _ i\
/ T2 7T I musiiioom exunct venllaler, |
40 Us alr fiow |
\ 0 mixed Naw oxractfo,
= Ing circult
KEY: Safoty/Fita mushroorm exifact ventintor,
\ U3 ol fiow
. @] capom |
@ Smake Datector M
I imeacen: core fire damper fied 1o protect
2, Smoka dotactor watn adjacant oscopa star. D53t {0 have “wdr mash® |
aounder boacon basa ends,
UNDER PAVEMENT UNDER PAVEMENT 8~ Celling mountad recsssnd axtroct fan,
VAULT VAULT Siioke delacior wii m lighting circuil. — 15 Vs valh run-an
surdarbese, wm M‘.:: ”5,‘55“_ thraugh tre m
fuct fo ough transo
ELECTRICITY AC UNIT ﬂv Ainpres Saontiin to have rgw Rango fxing with wire
“ ; =
PCVER 4 Alarm Boacon
ract ducting to bo
~ - Low Loval 2 gang 13A powar sackat Safatyifiry safoly slgnaga In o Sate Vet a.“i
| |2 HahLevel 2 gang 13A pavrer zockel nccordancy with BS 5408-4:2000 fent. |
_ | | B Calling Patiress for ight fitting .
E— o High Lovel 2 gang 13A powar sacket Zone coverod b :qﬁ .a,v:_.coe:un Dy “munsan fngs
C=3 Fluarsscent tubo light Mlling omargency lighling | ngle pelal fxing.
|
GENERAL NOTES REVISIONS GENERAL NOTES m m O w Q m JOB TITLE ,ﬁ
¥ REV DATE NaTES NOTE: THIS CRAWING IS BASED ON CLIENT OBTAINED SHELL CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION. mi*
Dozt scaie o Lt deawing: A 200042 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CONFIRMED ONSITE AND APPRCVED, Tommi's Burger Joint
Al dimensions lvals, T ond 5 zen EVENNE 30 Thayer St & 23 Bulstrode St. W1U
weaiherings 1o be chacked on sito. ¢ 020713 BUILDING CONTROL APPROVAL IS TO BE SOUGHT BY THE CLIENT DIRECTLY,
This drawing must nol be used for land D 070743 THIS DRAWING IS SCHEMATIC AND FOR GUIDANGE ONLY. ARCHITECT DRAWING TITLE
\ransfer purposcs, or for conatruction : A

purposes uniass accampanied by an
Architoct's Instruction,

,
d._auasaq SE%ZE
Gaorgo Evennell Architoct

STRUCTURAL WCRKS ARE TO BE DESIGNZO BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BSSB30 Parl 1+A2: 2008

REFER TO EL(TE FIRE PROTECTION LTD INFORMATION.

MEE DESIGN AND INSTALATION BY BRENTWCOD MEE SERVICES LTD FOR FLLL DEATILS

REFER TO THEIR INFCRIATION,

Tel: +44 (0) 20 89642406
info@evennett.net
Web: www.evennett.net

Proposed Basement
General Arrangement Plan

DRAWN  DATE SCALE
GE May '13 1:50
JOBNR  DRAWING NR REVISION

3040 GA-201 F_Prelim

page 9



Appendix 2

Applicant Support Documents

page 10



Appendix 3

Licence & Appeal History

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application

New Premises Applied for: 15" August 2013 Granted by

Licence Application Licensing Sub-
Sale of Alcohol (On Committee

Sales) 10:00 to 23:00

Late Night
Refreshment
23:00 to 23:30

There is no appeal history

page 11




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended. f

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 12



(b)

(d)

()

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iiiy  still wine in a glass: 125 ml,

page 13



®)

(c)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

()

(d)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

() P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

() the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 14



8((ii).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9.

10.

11.

12,

12.a

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (ii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals
that are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery, (iii) which do not provide any take away service
of food or drink for immediate consumption, and (iv) where intoxicating liquor
shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to
persons who are bona fide taking substantial table meals and provided always
that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be by waiter
and waitress service only

page 15



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
is open.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises
after 22.30.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at the premises any one time
shall not exceed (excluding staff) 30 persons.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available throughout
the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on the premises.

There shall be no self service to alcoholic drinks.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

During the hours of operation ensure sufficient measures are in place to remove
and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area
immediately outside the premises, and that the aforementioned area shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 9pm Mon-Sat, 8pm
Sun.

No deliveries shall be made to the premises between 23.00 and 08.00.
The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as to

ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

No rubbish, including bottles, will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 10pm and 8am.

page 16



27.

28.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to
cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where
the premises are situated, after 1st January 2014.

The Bulstrode Street entrance shall not be used by customers of the premises
except in an emergency.

N.B It is not the applicant’s intention to remove this condition the Licence.

Proposed Conditions by applicant EH Comments:

28,

30.

31.

32.

33.

Permit off sales by delivery only

Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be supplied with,
and ancillary to take-away meal when delivered to the customer’s home address
by trained delivery drivers

Amend to as per EH suggestion:
Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be supplied
with and ancillary to a take away meal when delivered to the customer’s

home or business address, by trained delivery drivers.

Add a new condition 'All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall
be in sealed containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises'

Add a new condition 'A challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall
be operated in relation to home deliveries of alcohol where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS hologram.

There shall be no deliveries to be taken from the premises after 22.30

page 17



If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2011
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

page 18



APPENDIX 5

SL0Z/LL/ST -8ked
- 9Seqe}Eq WIoyuN :92Jn0g Ejeq

LOMOPUUUL V [ 49MWIIU SUUDYL | NOIUTO04 O3y [V )
"€10Z 146 aseqejep Jo/pue ybuAdos umol) @ 82O Alsuoneis SI9I9IN H_
s, A1salep JoH Jo J9[|o13u0D By} Jo uoissiuuiad syl ym AeAing i
9oUBUPIQ WOl pasusdl| eyep Buiddew sopnjoul onpoud siy]

sesn ||e Jo
[enuspisay

uopodold |

sas) J8yl0

uononJsuo) |
Jspun F

041

lenuspisay |

pasodold
/ |ejuspIsay

|

T summsop jo ki
Jurop 19bing s,jwwoj 5




Premises withi

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address
925|Golden Eagle Public House 59 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2NY
3592 | Coach Makers 88 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2PY
32074 | The Golden Hind Basement And Ground Floor 71 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2PJ
-23936| The Angel In The Fields Public House 37 Thayer Street London
7888| Pachamama Bar + Kitchen 18 Thayer Street London W1U 3JU
24606 | Verru Ground Floor 69 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2PH
27505 Union Cafe 96 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2QA
-19861[Woodlands Restaurant 77 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2PS
-16964 | PizzaExpress B 1t To First Floor 13-14 Thayer Street London W1U 3JR
-15852 | Bonne Bouche 2 - 3 Thayer Street London W1U 3JA

6900

Tommi's Burger Joint

Basement And Ground Floor 30 Thayer Street London W1U 2QP

17189

Le Relais De Venise 'L' Entrecote’

120 Marylebone Lane London W1U 2QG

page 20




in 75 metres of:

Licensed Hours

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00

Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30 Sunday 09:00 - 23:30

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:00

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 01:30 Sunday 09:00 - 00:30

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 20:00 Sunday 08:00 - 18:00

Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:30

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

page 21






City of Westminster

ltem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Llcensmg Sub é end
Report

Item 2
e_e

[ 15 December 2015

| 15/09155/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation

Lina Stores

18 Brewer Street
London

W1F OSH

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing

| West End

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

! None

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 23




1. Application

1 16 October 2015
| Lina Stores Ltd

| Lina Stores
1 18 Brewer Street West End
1 London

W1F OSH West End

| The premises operate as a delicatessen.

| To vary the hours for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
| the premises to:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
| Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30

To add the hours the sale of alcohol for consumption on the
premises as follows:

Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:30,
Fri to Saturday 11:00 to midnight Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

To include the provision of late night refreshment as follows:

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 24:00

To remove the conditions in Annex 3 of the premises licence
{conditions 10-20 in Appendix 4 to this report

To include in Annex 2 of the premises licence the proposed
conditions set out as conditions 21-43 in Appendix 4 to this
report

To make alterations to the premises and to vary the plan to
reflect those alterations

To ameﬁd the opening hours of the premises to enable the
premises to operate for 24hours a day.

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 24:00

The premises are currently licensed under the Licensing Act

page 24




| 2003; reference 10/07200/LIPN. Please refer to Appendix 3 for

| a full licence history.

None

curre

Grouna Fioor

N/A N/A 23:00 | 23:30 Ground Floor
N/A | N/A 23:00 | 23:30 Ground Floor | Ground Floor
N/A N/A 23:00 | 23:30 Ground Floor | Ground Floor
N/A N/A 23:00 | 23:30 Ground Floor | Ground Floor
N/A N/A 23:00 | 24:00 Ground Floor | Ground Floor
N/A N/A 23:00 | 24:00 Ground Floor | Ground Floor
N/A N/A 23:00 | 24:00

{see proposed

seasonal

variations)

The hburs for the provision of late
nigh refreshment on Sundays
immediately prior to Bank Holidays

shall be between the hours of 23:00

and 24:00

23:30 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
08:00 | 23:00
off off
08:00 | 21:00 | 11:00 | 23:30 ! Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
08:00 | 23:00

page 25




off off
08:00 | 21:00 | 11:00 | 23:30 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
08:00 | 23:00
off off
08:00 | 21:00 | 11:00 | 23:30 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
1 08:00 | 23:00
off off
08:00 | 21:00 | 11:00 | 24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
08:00 | 23:00
off off
09:00 | 21:00 | 11:00 | 24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
08:00 | 23:00
off off
11:30 | 18:30 | 12:00 | 22:30 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
On On
10:00 | 22:30
off off
N/A The hours for the sale of alcohol for
on the premises on Sundays
immediately prior to Bank Holiday
shall be tween the hours 12:00 and
2400
N/A The hours for the sale of alcohol for
off the premises shall be as follows:
Monday to Saturday 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30

: Ground Floor Ground Floor
24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor
24:00 | Ground Floor Ground Floor

Ground Floor Ground Floor

page 26




The opening hours of the store are
not a licensable attivity and the
applicant asks that the hours not be
restricted by the premises licence.

oposel

Proposed conditions in the operating schedule
{Appendix 4)

The Environmental Health Service

Sally Thomas

11" November 2015

| refer to the application for variation of a Premises Licence {10/07200/LIPN), issued under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The premises are situated in the West End Stress Area as stated in City of Westminster’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Layout plans have been submitted, showing the proposed layout of the ground floor and the
lower ground floor, drawing number bws-AL-p-100 and dated 10/08/15. The lower ground floor
appears to be back of house and not a licensabie area.

This representation is based on the Operating Schedule and plan submitted.
The applicant is seeking the following on the ground floor:

1. To alter the layout in accordance with the plans submitted. It is not clear what the
works entail.. '

2. To extend the hours of the Supply of Alcohol ‘off’ the premises from Monday to Friday
08:00-21:00 hours, Saturday 09:00-21:00 hours and Sunday 11:30-18:30 hours to
Monday to Saturday 08:00-23:00 hours and Sunday 10:00-22:30 hours.

page 27




3. To allow the Supply of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises from Monday to Thursday 11:00-23:30
hours, Friday and Saturday 11:00-00:00 hours, Sunday 12:00-22:30 hours and Sundays
prior to bank holiday 12:00-00:00 hours.

4. To allow Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ and ‘outdoors’ from Monday to Thursday
23:00-23:30 hours, Friday and Saturday 23:00-00:00 hours and Sundays prior to bank
holidays 23:00-00:00 hours. .

5. To remove conditions in Annex 3 of the current licence. However further conditions
have been proposed in the Operating Schedule.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1. The change of layout may impact on Public Safety and may have an increase in Public
Nuisance in the stress area.

2.  The extension of hours of the Supply of Alcohol ‘off the premises may have an
increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area.

3. The introduction of the Supply of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises may have an increase in
Public Nuisance in the stress area may impact on Public Safety

4. The introduction of Late Night Refreshment may have an increase in Public Nuisance in

the stress area.
5. The removal of conditions may cause an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area
and may impact on Public Safety.

The applicant has proposed further conditions; however this does not fully address the
concerns of Environmental Health.

The granting of the variation Premises Licence as presented would have the likely effect of
causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area and may impact on Public Safety.

The Environmental Health Service has proposed conditions which have been agreed with the
applicant (Appendix 4).

The Metropolitan Police

Reaz Guerra

4™ November 2015

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief that if
granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives. -

The venue is situated in the West End Stress Area, a locality where there is traditionally high
crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause further policing problems
in an already demanding area.

page 28




An officer from this unit will be in contact with you shortly to discuss the application. However
it is for the applicant to prove that this application will not add to the cumulative impact
problems already experienced in this area. it is for these reasons that we are objecting to the

application.

The Metropolitan Police has withdrawn their representation.

David Gleeson

The Soho Society
St Anne's Tower
55 Dean Street
London
W1D 6AF

| Resident Association Opposed

{ 13" November 2015

I write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The Scho Society.

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds of
prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative impact in the Wast

End Stress Area.

About The Scho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972, The societyis a
recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place to live, work or visit by
preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of character and uses, and by improving its
facilities, amenities and environment. In particular, the society supports the Westminster City
Council’s pelicies, including the cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing

Policy.

page 29




Application summary

New licensed premises in the West End Stress Area

The proposal is for a new licensed premises in the West End Stress Area, The new Sale by Retail of
Alcohol On Premises licensahle activity is of particular concern, with reference to Westminster City
Council stress area and cumulative impact policy. Such new licenses (in particular where not ancillary
to food) should be prohibited. These venues destroy residential amenity over a wide area through
noise nuisance as patrons disperse. It is noted the conditions for this application do not make
reference to service with food. It is therefore felt necessary that should this license be permitted,
conditions must be applied to prevent problematic vertical drinking:

MC39 The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only,

MCal Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

Hours of operation

The proposal includes licensable activities, including offsite sale of alcohol, outside of Westminster
core hours. The premises are In the West End Stress Area. There are private homes nearby and
residents in the area are subject to noise and general nuisance every night of the week. We
therefore feel it is necessary to keep the operating hours within defined guidelines which restricts
off sales to 11:00 pm on Monday o Saturday.

Licensing policy

This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the concentration of late night
and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious problems of disorder and/or public
nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses.

page 30




The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative effects of
ficences on the area as a whole {2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended to be strict and will
only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of the policy). The growth in the
entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked deterioration in the quality of life and well-being
of local residents and it has jeopardised the sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial
residential community and many of these residents suffer from problems such as, but not limited to,
high levels of noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to
public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the change in character of historic areas.
For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted in its present form, would
fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime and
disorder. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to reject this application.

Please lat me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particufarly in respect of the
hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

3. Policy & Guidance

Policy

Policy HRS1 applies:

Policy STR1 applies:

Policy HRS1 applies:

{i} Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in
this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

(i) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in
the Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food premises, and
premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

{ii) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress
Areas will be subject to other policies and must demonstrate that
they will not add to cumulative impact in the Stress Areas.

4, Appendices

page 31




Premises plans

Applicant supporting documents

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer
Telephone: 020 7641 1884

Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 N/A

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011
Policy

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

.: the Licensing Act 2003

page 32



APPENDIX 1

00)—C-Ty—SMG equnnl EED0S:

yp

aEnay Bupnig Vm@om:... —. BEIS MBI

al'800k

o]

—

ugid Jooy punost

L

Joens Jlamaiq 8l

pefoid

WO AN AITLAILVSXAS M M ASL
osif YILL DEO

HYT (LM KOAHOS

453415 NOWINOW ¥3ddn %4

YALIILNIAY

SAIOM

\2G)UAUT G ) PelOUS: SSNURIRIEIP A PUR SIS LO PSXOBYD B4 &) &I RUOIGLIRWES % - Tl

0

NOLLYONddY 3SNIDT10HOITY

Bujeap e 9Ie0s 10U op -

peuinba UORRLLLIO ] [BLOHPPE AUS JO PALLIOL] B 0 FISYLE -

SB0N | hed.

I

asuaoy Bupsl
uoissiwied Buius m u ummﬁ E1
PAEGE _wESx LE ommm._o

uossiLed Bu _.Em U2LINg Japun
s/ Soj LLBXe J0) BUSZ

19945 Jomalg 8l mm.._ﬂm&—%ﬂﬂwm

umxcm_amg
JaysinBulixe g mmmm
jualiginba Aajes auy

(edeosa jo s
58I0J5 BUIT O) 558

LA G

L33H1is H3Im3add

I4NO0O92 S N3I3IHD

N —a owu%mmymwwﬁw&cw:%ﬁg@p

@D@ COOLOY! @D@@D@/\D@_

3

| 8

_| Aeydsp

Aeydsip _ * Ae|dsip

|_® dopjom Q _

Jenos \f

S3HCLS WNIT
1BUNeY

d

ne

e
9 .
F-HDUH) Ae|dsip

INSINHSTHA3Y LHOIN 31V 30
NOISIAOHd FHL NV TOHOOTV 40 2TVvS 3HL
WO a3asN I8 AVIN SESINTNd JHIINI SHL

| 8

=l LDNEPOWLLICSTE O] m:mm

]

e — punoiB Jamor o) SKelS
_ I .




- . Ealnat 80° e ————
o o0L-d-1v-8mg FUOS ' BBIO0L} e 4 . GLI'B00L

‘o]
Wy wz 0

usld punciB 1emo|

AL

NOILYDIddY SSNIOIMTI0HODTY
jeels Jemalq gL

‘jaalaig Bparip B3 9{BOE 10U 65 -
:ou.usﬂww%%%ucﬂaazikr JEALIILHDYY palnba UDRELKLL [EUORIPPE AUk jo PaKLion)] 84 o} Peljye -
Seeut YIS i 0) PEpioda) SRfouBdescup AUR PUR G| UD PAXJALD BQ O 6.8 BUDIEIGLIP I8 - =
o I S$JJOM 5 ssioN | o
Y
198435 1aMalg wwﬁmomﬁm&z&.m lllllllll
euEiq el .
Iaysinbuxe 4 wmm H
uswdinbe Aees aly
LN OO S.N3IHZHD
<
o™
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| )
__ . ! (@)]
ou ' T - ®©
0 M 2018 o
™ __
= !
e ST TS T T oI T T T T - " 5
L e e e — m T e T T T $9 Jo sueaw Buipniou
m H“ Lo (edeasa ool %._}
) gt jamo; o} ssaibe puk Ssacte
I - uBYSID; o
1 ,H
[#] 1 |
g vt
— 1
) 1
| an0qR
m | i
m L
I_

INIIWHST W43 LHDIN 31v1 30
NOISIAOY¥d 3HL ANY 10HOOTY 40 3TvS SHL
HO4 Q3sN 29 AVIN STSINT N JHIINI 3HL




Appendix 2
No supporting documentation

page 35




Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application

Details of Application

Date Determined

Decision

10/07200/LIPN

Application for new
premises licence

18.11.2010

Granted by Licensing
Sub-Commitee

There is no appeal history

page 36



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A
PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these
conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the
licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested
party and have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions:

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1} The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises. '

(2) in this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

page 37



{c)

(d)

{e)

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible {(whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,

-or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to

condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another {other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in refation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made

page 38



(b)

(c)

up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
{iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcoho! to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18
or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For
premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcchol.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permiited price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b}

(c)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{DxV)
Where -

{i) P is the permitted price,

{ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

{iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
afcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

{i) the holder of the premises licence,
{ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(ii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

page 39



8(iii).

8(iv).

Annex
None
Annex

10.

11.

12.

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

{1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2} below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day {"the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day {"the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a-Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public,
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only.

page 40



i3,

14,

15

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading
area is to be secured behind locked grills/screens or secured behind locked cabinet
doors.

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shali

be sold at the premises.

No more than 15 % of the sales area to be used at any one time for the sale, exposure

for sale, or display of alcohol.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises.

A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence or passport.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date
and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale.
The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised
officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises are open.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the premises
shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in

accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

page 41



Proposed conditions by applicant as part of Operating Schedule

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused
the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer of the City Council at all times whiist the premises are open.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue

{b) all ejections of patrons .

{c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

{d} any incidents of disorder

(e} all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume)
or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders supplied in
glass bottles.

No more than {15) % of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises save for spirit mixtures less than
5.5% ABV.

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall be
ancillary to the main function of the delicatessen.

page 42




Condition relating to On Sales (Conditions 29 to 37)

29,

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be restricted (save when an
event is taking place) to a maximum of 4 patrons seated at the breakfast bar at the shop
window as shown on the licence plan.

(a) EH alternative proposed and agreed by applicant: The supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises shall be restricted (save when an event is taking
place) to a maximum of 4 patrons seated at the breakfast bar at the shop
window and 12 customers seated at tables and chairs outside as shown on the
licence plan

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall only be to persons who
purchase an item of food from the store menu.

(a) EH alternative proposed and agreed by applicant: The supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises and for people seated at tables and chairs outside
shall only be to persons who purchase an item of food from the store menu.

The furniture layout within the premises may change from time to time to allow for
events such as supper evenings. All such events will be risk assessed by the licence
holder.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises after 2100 shall only beto a

person attending an organised event.

(a} EH alternative proposed and agreed by applicant: The supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises after 20.00 shall only be to a person attending a
pre booked organised event. '

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises after 2100 shall only be to a
person seated taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a person as an
ancillary to their meal.
(a) EH alternative proposed and agreed by applicant: The supply of alcchol
for consumption on the premises after 20.00 shall only be to a person attending
a pre booked organised event.

All patrons leaving the premises after 2100 shall be requested to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.
(a)  EH alternative proposed and agreed by applicant: Notices shall be
prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and husinesses and leave the area quietly.

page 43




36.  The number of persons (excluding staff) permitted to attend an event at the premises
shall not exceed 20 persons.

37. At least one SIA licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the entrance of the
premises whilst it is open for business after 2100.

Conditions relating to the Outside Area {Conditions 38 to 41)
38.  The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.
39.  All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 2100 hours each day.

40.  Alitables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area by 2130 hours each day.

41.  The supply of alcohol for consumption in the outside area of the preMises shall only be
to persons who purchase an item of food from the store menu

Proposed conditions by Environmental Health Service and agreed by applicant

42. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises save for the 12 customers seated in the
outside area.

43, There shall be no sale of draught beer.

page 44




LOYOUUUL V | 49MWilIu SuuDu] | WOrdoowt 44w |7 :
§L02/LL/LT @¥ed | g0z ubu sseqeiep Jojpue JyBukdos umoid @ “eolQ Alsuonelg SiIBlSN ]
. s,Misaleln JoH o Jajjoljuod ay} jo ucissiuuad ay) yum Asang
8sedeieq wliojiun eoInog ejeq SOUBUPIQ Wolj pasuadl] ejep Buiddew sepnjoul jonpoud sy L

m— = — — —_—

sesq e Jo
[euaspisay
uojpodold

sasn Jay10

uononisuoy |
Japun |

Appendix 5

|eluspissy
pasodold
[/ [lenuapisay

jJoal)g Jamalg g| S9.40}S eulT




Premises within 75 metres of:

Premises Address

Licensed Hours

pin Name of Premises

19751 Duke OF Argyil Public House 37 Brewer Sireat London W1F ORY Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
28098 Duke Of Wellington 77 Wardour Stteet London W1D 6QA . Monday to Salurday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
26699 Iirazu 47 Rupert Street London W1D 7FD Manday ta Sunday $1:30 - 23:00

30233 Adanami - 30 Brewer Street London W1F 0SS Monday to Sunday 00:0G - G0:00

31046 Tha Box 11-42 Walker's Court London WHF GED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00
32328 The Friendly Society Basement 79 Wardour Sireet London W1D 6Q8B Friday to 18:: glnrclazy;ij;;&sou—nzi::gzv{;)é\figztguThursd_ay
-30739 Bone Daddies 30-31 Peter Streel London W1F 0AP Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunda); 12:00 - 00:00
-268002 Restaurant Basement And Grounwilgo(;gl.\'n{alkers Court London Manday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Sunday {2:00 - 00:00
26388 (Restauran) Basement And G’“”"‘m‘,’;’égava’ke“ Court Londomn! yonday ta Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
20179 Vilage Bar Basem&,’;ﬁ?ﬁgﬁi‘:‘;_’oﬁgg r:: - 5’65(‘1’;0'“"’51 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Salurday 09:00 - 03:30
-18959 Scho Food And News 2 Brewg Street London W1F 05D Menday te Sunday 09:00 - 03:C0

5333 Co-ap 104-105 Berwick Street London W1F 0QS Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Efﬁ 1 -Foxcruﬂ & Ginger 3 Benwick Streat Lo‘ndon WIF ObR Fﬁdag;?j:r%l]a; gggg ng%%ys:ﬁ,ga;%?g:? ;)ZO:.';C?S:DO
10456 Wok To Walk Ground Fioor 4 Brewer Strest London WAF 0SB | Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 1+4:00 - 01:00
10687 Hlackim?_k 25 Great Windmill Street London W10 7LH Menday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Su;day 12:C'IU’- 22:30
13813 O Bar 83-85 Wardour Sireet London W1D 6QE Monday lo sa'”méﬁn?;ﬁ;;%ﬁ?i ;Egd;y 12:00- 00:00]
18420 Peep Show And Revue Sar Basement Flnnrmc:; S;?v:':f:) Fﬁl;g 1 Tisbury Court | Sundaylo ThursdayG%?E%O:O{.J!C:)B%D Friday {o Saturday
23340 The Yard Bar 57 Rupant Strest Lordon WD 7PJ Friday ta f;g”o"faz’;jgaosou‘ngi??yn”é‘f’%}goT"“““’ay
25547. ' Wagamama 10A Lexington Street London W1F 0LD Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
31474 ] The Box 11-12 Waiker's Couri Londan WiF 0ED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Salurday 09:00 - 04:00
319831 Rupert Supermarket 55 Rupert Street Landon W1D 7PJ Monday 1o Salurdas; 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
31972 (Nighteiub) bevelopm;nt Site At 1 -4 Waker's Court And 8- 10 |Monday to éalurday 09:00- 03:_30 Sund.ay 12:09 -0D1:00
rewer Street LondorsWir 058 Surfdays before Bank Helidays 12:00 - 03:30
-28579 Randall & Aubin 16 Brewar Street London WHF DSQ Mundag;. to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday

-276%7 Byron 99 Wardour Street London W1iF BUF $0:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Helidays 12:00 -

00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

page 46




Friday 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00

-24487 Lils 53 Rupert Street London WD 7TPH Salurday 08:00 - 0D0:00 Sundays before Bank Holldays
. 08:00 - 00:00 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30
-12542 Janetira Eat Thal 28 Brewer _Slreel Landon W4F OSR Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Sundays before Bank Holidays 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to
-10149 Damson & Co 21 Brewer Strest Lcrltdon WA1F ORL Sunday 08:00 - 21:45
Basemant And Part Ground Flaor 3-7 Brewer Street i y i !
-7880 Shadow Lounga " Londen WAF ORD Sunday 0$:00 - £0:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03.30
_a05 Unit D Developmant Site At | - 4 Walker's Court And 8 - 10 |Monday te Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:0¢
Brewer Street London W1F O5B Sundays before Bank Halidays 12:00 - 03:30G
574 White Horse Public House 45 Rupert Street London W1D 7PB Monday %o Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
891 Sohe Cinema 8 - & Walker's Court London WAF 0BY Monday o Sunday 02:00 - 01:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00;00 Monday to Thursday
1438 La Pielra 25 Patar Slreat London WIF 0AG 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 -

00:00 Sunday 1200 - 22:30

2279 Duke Of Argyll Public House

6111 Yalla Yalla

. 9084 E1Camion

15563 Rupert Sirest Cafe Bar

16477 Lina Stores

17152 The Box

17408 Spuntino

18187 Lights Of Sohe

23752 The Botlevard Theatre

37 Brewer Street London W1F ORY

Ground Floer 1 Green's Court London WHF 0HA

25-27 Brewer Street London W1F ORR

506 Rupert Street London WD 8DR

18 Brewer Street Lendon W1F 0SH

11-12 Walker's Court London W1F OED

61 Rupert Strest London W1D 7PW

35 Brewer Strest London W1F ORU

8 - ¢ Walker's Court London W1F 0BY

Monday o Salurday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12;00 - 23,00
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Monday to Saturday 0900 - 03;30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Friday to Salurday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday o Thursday 10:
Monday 10- Friday 07,00 - 24:00 Saturday 09:00 - 21:00 §
Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00
Maonday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Monday to Thursday 1G:00 - 0000 Friday to Saturday 10:

Fri;iay tc Saturday £9:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank Hr

page 47




f e
IJ{Iu.Hullu’n’rull:

W

.ll “




|y .; 2
VI AL

o

ES.CO.Ur’.

FFEE
FO(_)U

ST
37 6482

FRESH PA
ITALIAN C
HOMEM;’-\DE

020 74

.+ linastor

CAN Y
Sa A
=Ny

R
AR

el 1 AR 43 ;
a prem———— .H e &= AN —4'.5;’4..,
N - A S T Rl
W, ~ A LR \ — . o

LR A e

3 i .

- \! \ A 1, v .. IV X
= | o I %
e |

\|

1.



page 50



7 i\l_l‘ == OP
AN —Réﬂsgev‘re Eit

page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



_ ‘ Agenda ltem 3
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

[tem No:
Date: | | 15 December 2015 |
Licensing Ref No: ] 15/09517/LIPN - New Premises Licence !
Title of Report:
19 Brook's Mews
London
W1K 4DU
Report of: | | Director of Public Protection and Licensing |
Wards involved: | | West End |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: None |
Report Author: Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 53




1.

Application

NewPremlses Lic'e”nc':'e, 'Licensihg Act 2003

26 Qctober 2015

KPMG LLP

19 Brook's Mews West End

London

W1K 4DU

Monday to Friday the premises will be used as café and
will be open to the public. In the evenings the cafe will
also offer alcohol (wine and beer only) and small plates
of food in a tapas style to patrons of the cafe.

Saturday/Sunday will not open as a café, however the
premises will be made available to local communities and
charities for event hire.

The premises does not have a licence history

None

! Indoors

07:00 | 07.00




22:00 [ 22:00 | 22:00 | 22:00 | 22:00

The Environmental Health Service

Sally Thomas

13" November 2015

19 Brook’s Mews, London, W1K 4DU

| refer to the application for a new application for the above premises.

The applicant has submitted the a ground fioor layout plan drawing number 1A-500, this
has not been dated.

This representation is based on the plané and Operating Schedule submitted.
The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities on the ground floor:

1. The Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘on’ the premises Monday to Sunday
11:30-22:00 hours.

page 55



2. To the provision of reguiated entertainment ‘indoors’ of live music, recorded
music, and anything similar Monday to Sunday 07:00-22:00 hours.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1. The Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the area and may impact on Public Safety.

2. The provision of regulated entertainment may have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance in the area and may impact on Public Safety.

The plans indicate 1 WC. The applicant will need to ensure the capacity is compliant
with the British Standard 6465-1:2009 Table 10 or 11, depending on how they plan to
operate the premises. The current provisions will allow for a maximum capacity of 15
people. The proposal is not compliant for the current capacity of 42 people.

The applicant has provided additional information and conditions with the operating
schedule which are being considered, but does not fully address the concerns of
Environmental Heaith. The premises are required to be inspected by the Council’s
Environmental Health Service to confirm that they are satisfied that the premises are
suitable, in relation to addressing the licensing objectives of Public Safety and
Prevention of Public Nuisance. The applicant is advised o contact the undersigned to
arrange a suitable time for inspection of the premises.

The granting of this application as presented would have the likely effect of
causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the area and may impact on Public
Safety.

The Environmental Health Service has proposed conditions which have not been
agreed by the applicant (Appendix 4).

The Metropolitan Police

Richard Brunch

23 November 2015

With reference to the above, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a
Responsible Authority, will be making a representation against this application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives in
relation to the following:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

| note that my colleague from Westminster City Council EHO Sally Thomas has also made a

page 56



representation against this application. Perhaps in the very near future we could arrange a
meeting/site visit to discuss the matter further with yourself and the operator.

3. Policy & Guidance

Policy COMB1
applies

Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Where a premises proposes to operate as a combined use
premises applications will be considered on their merits with
regard to each of the relevant policies e.g. Policies CD1, P51,
PN1 CH1 STR1 and HRS1.

(ii} The Licensing Authority will take into account the current
and proposed use of the premises when considering what
weight is to be given to the relevant uses and policies.

It will take into account what is the primary use of the
premises, if any, and which licensable activities are proposed
outside the core hours (see policy HRS1).

(i) It will consider any premises which include any pub or bar
use or provide facilities for fast food and drink or for music and
dancing primarily under the policies specific to those uses e.g.
PB1&PB2, FFP1 & FFP2, MD1 & MD2.

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Appendices

{ Applicant supporting documents

| Premises history

| Proposed conditions

page 57




5; Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

| Miss Yolanda Wade

1 Senior Licensing Officer

| Telephone: 020 7641 1884

| Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

!Censmg Actzo 5 -

| City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2011
| Policy
1 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
1 the Licensing Act 2003

page 58



APPENDIX 1

—
s = Llcensed Area
Fire Exit Route
[E] Fire Exitsign MM
m/—@—@/‘m{ WMZ/ M—'%',ﬂﬁ7 ?ﬁ?}; — A‘a}:\ Water Fire Extinguisher g’fgég::mﬂﬂm
// _ 4/'!%%’ " ) ;7'-*-"/;:.15 A CO2 Fire Extinguisher e
7 ///// o ar £ o
%/W : / —
//J// .. T
"’Lf”fﬁiu‘?’”f‘ Zf//%////////////////
/ ] V7
/
. %%%/ ffffff
Address i
19 Brook's Mews ~ REEifefuAn
London
W1K 4DX PR s
JA-500
.

page 59



Appendix 2

No supporting documentation received from Applicant

page 60




Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premiSes

page 61



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition fo such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the ficensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

0 drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol}, or

(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 62



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d)y  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 36 ml; and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 63



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8(ii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

{i) P is the permitted price,

i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iiiy V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1924,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii}(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 64



Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

10.

M.

12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22.

23.

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available
during the whole permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is
sold or supplied.

The supply of alcohol by waiter or waitress service shall be made available.

There shall be no consumption of alcohol other than to seated customers save for
planned events.

There shall be no consumption of alcohol outside the premises.
There shall be no draught beer sold at the premises.
There shall be no self service of alcohol.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

All windows and exiernal doors shall be kept closed after (21:00) hours, or at any time
when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress
of persons.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with -
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall
take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on the following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on the following
day.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in the outside areas
between 23.00 and 08.00 hours.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff) shall

not exceed 42.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

page 65



LOTDPUUU L V | 49MUI U DQUUDUl | MONUOoDs S4ymid |7 .
SLOZ/LLILT ®¥eq | -g}0z Jubu sseqelep Jo/pue JyBLAdOD UMOID @ S0WO Alsuonels ) SIelN[__ ]
. . s,Miseleyy JeH o Jajjonuog auj jo uoissiuuad ay} ynm Asang /
Jejeq wuojiun eaJnog ejeq 8oueUpIO Woly pasu=o)| ejep Buiddew sepnjou; Jonpoud siyL .

S9sM ||B JO
[enueplisey |
uoipodoid _

sas JeylQ |

APPENDIX 5

uoIoNIISUOD
Japun

|enuspisey
pasodold
cz | / [euspisey

IsUTImSap 30 A1)
SMO|\ soolg 6L . 5B




Premises within 75 metres of:

p/in Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours

-9311 Claridge's Restaurant Cencession 1 47#57\2:‘:’;“%:%[ Mayfalr London Monday $o Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30
21499 The Bath & Racquets Club 49 Brook's Mews London W1K 4EB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
-28538 |.a Petite Malson 54 Brock's Mews London W1K 4EG Menday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:39 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
22827 Claridges Hotel Clavidges Holel 47-57 Broak Straat Maytalr Landan Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:60

WIA2JQ

page 67




e







s
=
=

=
=]
=1
(2]
-
==
=
=

spring

\WORKSHOP

page 70



City of Westminster

[tem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Agenda Item 4
Licensing Sub-C mmﬁltee

Report

| 15 December 2015 |

f 15/08814/LIPV - Premises Licence Variatio.n ]

Picturehouse Central
Trocadero

13 Coventry Street
London

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing ]

l St James |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None ]

David Sycamore
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 8556
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk

page 71




1. Application

14A Apphcant and premlses

| 'Appllcatlon'Type Varlat:on ofa Premlses Llcence Llcensmg Act 2003 |

Appllcatlon recelved date 9 Octoher 2015

Apphcant Coci Picturehouse Cinemas Lid

Premises:: i S Picturehouse Central

Premlses address “2:71 Trocadero Ward:_ o West End
- | London ' Stress .| Stress
+ WIW 7DH Area:

Premlses descrlptlon | Large complex containing cinema, film and cafe facilities.

~ | Proposal to allow alcohol to be sold up to 21.30nrs to
| members of public who are seated even if they do not
i have tickets for a screening that day. (1% Floor)

Variation description:

i Proposal to allow alcohol to be sold up to 21:30 to
2| members and guests who do not have a ticket for a
=] screening. (2™ to 5" Floor)

An amendment to condition 14 in relation to the use of
| glassware. A copy of the glassware risk assessment can
-1 be found at Appendix 2. :

Prem'SQSI’Cence hlstory 13/07555/LIPN — New premises application
o e e e | 15/04900/LIPDPS ~ Change of supervisor
- | Current application

| An error has been noticed on the last issued licence, the
.| minutes of the last committee show that the applicant’s
- | solicitor offered to reduce the hours of Alcohol till 02:00
.2+ hrs in the auditorium. The current licence and decision
| notice has been included in appendix 3.

Appllcantsubmlssmns :5_'_ No changes to hours.
el o] Risk assessment for glassware.

1B Current and proposed Ilcensable actlwt!es areas and hours R

_Regulated Entertamment —

:Monday to Sunday _09 00 to 05 OO (Audltorta)

_fMonday to Thursdayf;f ©10:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)
_-"_:_'-;_Fnday to Saturday .0 10:00 to 00 00 (Ground. Floor Cafe) -
o 'Sunday - a2 00 to 22 30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday:-."'::-"'33?"-'10 00 to 00 00 (F lrst F[oor Restaurant & Bar)

page 72




‘Z.:"-'_:_j-Frlday to _Saturday -.10:00 to 02: 00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar) - | T

"__'1'2 00 to 23: 00 (F |rst Floo' Restaurant

- '12 00 to 00 00 _(Flfth F[oor Roof Terrace)

 Monday to Saturday:

"'Non~standard Tlmmgs_. _-.rom-the end of permltted hours on New Year ! )
of permftted hours.on New Years Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace) =~

-‘Performance of live. musm e

Monday to Thursday - 12:00 to Ot OO (Members Area)
Fnday to Saturday - } '_12 00 to 02:00. (Members Area) G i
Q12_00 to 23 00 (Members Area & Flfth Floor Roof Terrace)

'12' oo to oo oo (Flfth F!oor Roof Terrace).

:-'Non~standard Tlrnlngs From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted:hours on New Year's Day.(except Fifth Floor Terrace) . S

"'Late nght Refreshment L By
o o }-_23 00 to 05 oo (Audltona)

- :__'M_onday to Thursdayf ~ 23:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)
- F nday to Saturday gH --'.23 00 to 00 OO (Ground F!oor Cafe)

:__::Monday fo Thursday.: S _123 00 to 00 OO (Flrst Floor Restaurant & Bar)
i:--:..__,Fnday to Saturday L 5' 23 0o to 02 00 (Flrst Floor Restaurant & Bar)

E Mo_nday to Thursday;'__:;"- 23 00 to_01 00 (Members Area)

onday to Saturday

Sale by Retail ofA!cohol R
M_onday to Sunday 10 OO to 05 00 (Audltorla)

:f_f}__'jf--.fMonday o Thursday 10:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)
- Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00;00 (Ground. Floor Cafe) -
‘_:_':_._.Sunday f:_' NN 3 '12 00 to 22 30 (Ground Fioor Cafe)

-_-_"f.':_Monday to Th ursday . O 00 to OO 00 (Flrst Ffoor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday.to Saturday: °10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)

page 73




: "'_:12 00 to 23 00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)

onday to Saturday" 12:00 to 00:00 (F ifth Ftoor Roo _ :Terrace)

Non—standard Tlm[ngs' From the end of permrtted;hours.:on New Years Eve 'to the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace) B

Playmg of Recorded Mus_lc_ e e e T R T e e
Monday to. Thursday -'-"";10 00 to 23 30 (Ground Floor Cafe)
- *10:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

- Friday to Saturday 10:
:'Sunday e 00 to 22 30 (Ground_Ftoor Cafe) :

1o:; OO to DO 00 (F:rs F oor Restaurant & Bar)
r, _:10 00 to: 02 00 (Flrst Floor Restaurant & Bar)
_1_12 00 to 23_ 00 (Flrst Floor Restaurant & Bar)

F éMonday to Thursday
- -Friday to Saturday '
j_f_-_:_{Sunday i

; "I_.f'Mond'ay to Thursday . f':12 00 to 01 00 (Members Area)
- Friday to Saturday . -'3_'__12 00 to 02:00 (Members Area) -
-'___'Sunday R _- : _-212 00 to 23 OO (Members Area)

| : Monday to Saturday _ | _ "-12 00 to 00 00 (Flfth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non standard Tlmlngs From the end of permttted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New.Year's Day (except: Fifth Floor Terrace) S

1-C  Layout alteration .

None

11D C_ondltlons bemg vaned, _added or removed
_.Condltlon R .-: i ST '.: -:Proposed..varlatlon SRR
12. Entry to the flrst ftoor cafe desrgnated 12. a) Before 21:30, the sale of atcohol in
on the licensed plan is restricted to the first floor cafe desrgnated on the licensed
persons who have a ticket for a plan is restricted to persons who are seated or
screening that day or who are who have a ticket for a screening that day or
attending a pre-booked private who are attending a pre-booked private

function (booked at feast 24 hours in function (booked at least 24 hours in advance,
advance, a record of those attending to | a record of those attending to be retained for
be retained for inspection by police or | inspection by police or an authorized council
an authorized council officer and shall | officer and shall be kept for at least 31 days for

be kept for at least 31 days for inspection by the responsible authorities).
inspection by the responsibie _
authorities) b) After 21:30, the sale of alcchol in

the first floor cafe designated on the licensed
plan is restricted to persons who have a ticket
for a screening that day or who are attending a

- page 74




pre-booked private function (booked at least
24 hours in advance, a record of those
attending to be retained for inspection by-
police or an authorized council officer and
shall be kept for at least 31 days for inspection
by the responsible authorities).

Add a condition "-a minimum of [ ] seats
will be provided in the desigtated area save for
when the area is being used for a private pre-
booked function."

13.  The supply of alcohol in the Members
Area' (2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Floors) is
restricted to: '

(a) persons attending pre-booked
private function (booked at least
24 hours in advance, a record
of those attending to be
retained for inspection by police
or an authorized council officer
and shall be kept for at least 31
days for inspection by the
responsible authorities), or

Members (and their guests)
who have a ticket for screening
that day. (Members are as
defined in the document
headed '"Trocaderc Cinema
Rules of Membership 2014' or
such amended Rules as
submitted to the Licensing
Authority from time to time). No
member to be allowed to bring
more than four guests at any
one time. Details of the
membership register to be
disclosed to the responsible
authorities when requested.

(b)

Amend conditon 13 to read as follows:

Before 21:30, the sale of alcohol in the
Members Area' (2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Floors)
is restricted to:

(@) . persons attending pre-booked private
function (booked at least 24 hours in advance,
a record of those attending to be retained for
inspection by police or an authorized council
officer and shall be kept for at least 31 days for
inspection by the responsible authorities}, or

(b) Members (and their guests) (Members
are as defined in the document headed
"Trocadero Cinema Rules of Membership
2014’ or such amended Rules as submitted to
the Licensing Authority from time to time).

After 21:30, the sale of alcohol in the Members
Area' (2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Floors) is
restricted to: :

(a) persons attending pre-booked private
function {booked at least 24 hours in advance,
a record of those attending to be retained for
inspection by police or an authorized council
officer and shall be kept for at least 31 days for
inspection by the responsible authorities), or.

{b) Members (and their guests) who have
a ticket for a screening that day. (Members are
as defined in the document headed "Trocadero
Cinema Rules of Membership 2014' or such
amended Rules as submitted to the Licensing
Authority from time to time).

No member to be allowed to bring more than
four guests at any-one time. Details of the
membership register to be disclosed 1o the
responsible authorities when requested.

14. All drinks sold, supplied or consumed in
any auditoria shall only be in open
polycarbonate or crushable vessels.

14.  All drinks sold, supplied or consumed
in any auditoria shail only be in accordance
with the Trocadero Risk Assessment 2015 or
such amended Risk Assessment as submitted

page 75




and approved by the Environmental Health
Consultation Team from time to time.

Adult entertainment: [ Current position: | Proposed position:
ST e e : None

2. Representations

2A ”‘-'Respon's_ib_l_e AUthorltleS S

RGS'p'dr_'l"é.ilhaﬂlé' T Environmental Health

Authority:
Representative: | Anil Drayan
Received: = | Intime

| refer to the variation appiicétion for the Premises Licence, 15/04900/LIPDPS, for the abq
premises which is located in the West End Stress area.

The applicant is seeking the following:

1. To amend condition 12 so that its restrictions only applies after 21:30 hours
2. To amend condition 13 so that its restrictions only applies after 21:30 hours
3. To remove condition 14

['wish to make the following representations:

1. The proposed variation may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the West Eng

Stress area. :
2. The proposed variation may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the West Eng

Stress area.
3. The removal of this condition may adversely affect Public Safety

The proposed amendments of condition 12 and 13 are also against policy as stated in
Westminster's Statement of Licensing policy.

Clarification is requested on the purpose for the variation and as such the applicant is
requested to arrange a site visit after which Environmental Health may suggest additiona
conditions to allay its concerns.

Responsible | Police
Authority:

Representative: | Pc Lewis

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our
belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

page 76




The venue is situated in the West End Stress Area, a locality where there is traditionally
high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause further
policing problems in an already demandlng area.

[2-B" OtherPersons—None

3. Policy & Guidance

The followmg pollcxes w;thtn the Clty Of Westmmster Statement of Ltcens:ng Pollcy

. appIy

Pollcy HRS'I

Policy STR1
STR2

| Policy HR”S‘I éppliés:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy STR1 applies:

(i) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i} Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress
Areas will be subject to other policies and must demonstrate
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Stress Areas.

Policy STR2 applies:

In deciding what steps, if any, are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives in the determination of a review of a
premises licence in a Stress Area, that the premises are in an
area where special policies of cumulative impact apply and the
need to reduce the cumulative impact of licensed premises
within the Stress Area, will be taken into account.

page 77




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 -t Premises plans
Appendlx 2 | Applicant supporting documents
Appendlx3 Premises history- Current licence and decision notice.
Appendix 4 | Proposed conditions — proposed are included in body of the report as
- o they form part of the variation.
Appendix 5 | Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity.
' Rehdrt_ author: ‘| David Sycamore
Senior Licensing Officer
Contact: | Telephone: 020 7641 8556
T | Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk

page 78




if you have -any queries about this report or wish to . mspect one of the_
background papers please contactthe report author L : S

Background Documents Local Government (Access to Informatlon) Act 1972

1 L;censmg Act2003 | , ~ NA

2 | City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011
| Policy

| Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
- the Licensing Act 2003

|

SR A IENE

13

Tqa

5

16

17

18

19

20

21

ST

23 |

24

page 79




&7

o mr - sl vl e et ol stomson]_o
KT 1K b B0 Do T 43 Ok el T e e T .“m e W 2’
bi |

7 4 ! crenl w ol e KT M TR E e v “_
z |
[r— iao)4 juS pasedaig | ‘ i 7 *
i .
1

TOHELMHEBYY = =
oL b e L Ty — QLSS R S S
! DIOPEAOI] em,e HOLVHVEDS 2y met—a — i e
r - .
J .
v st "1y
— AT U sy T e i e
5P POl b, apy
Bome g Le ) g w
[ENTL I NP i
a1 :
=
L FL 01 r
N - e
wn .
" w moh) wmsat mlm! |
wx_ ! = _—
=haaT wwanm. ST T P _.,,_.n_,o, H
@ »
i
. _ o
P lv - o
SR 23 apeeaa
et e g iy Wt
0. >, o T -
== B[22 ke war
s s S s # R foum3) vy ke sy o iy
e St ] wea | b R dwmensm
== W 3, st sfemg .
== B 10 TGy
= ey E
] ol o wm g I ey

Lvansd Jaag deogpang

S ey y

sty
P e

O i L L M
o

EECH e by =)




B WONE 00 e e T e A R “J > ~ s

Y E0E T3 dor X it S J o AT ]
éﬁﬁoﬂﬁmmww:smﬁmm ..oo.__ﬂu.iv_”-mnnﬂ-h-nﬂn“.h o W ] M YIUIRHI YYo= =
yudspny Jojund BIBPBAOLL caom ; f i NOUFEYIIS Rhtd  ———rrme

L3T8IS TATHW, Ivdus

— K]

bl NEeDs

_@DCECCCCECCECDD,F@
IR uEEN NN i

* brbonoonoroo Rl

I
-]

RN

|

O O O

waig augor |
Ll L T

e 0, 3Ty Haagy
S U 0 20y

ey MO bt

oS Bty ALty

LT NS T
gy g2s
Wirg e

Dt ¥pas

RIS L o Nt

ARG aiey Und

Y e ntrmong

ey 350G

[Lav

ima|2 iy aitzaeg ang

e
wian s pe s T,

&

LT ——,

VLo 16D Lty g

TR ey

1y oI

AR NS Y Ty

ErprIen

o g k)

ot eay

22D Dt

A Ay

R, NG

page 81




gyl ¥ RTINS

a1

FEUNHS TR o e

Jo0]3 Raly) paredold
KBaoness Aojes ld wens

NOUXHYES B s

5 e g L T

. qudispny JoTeed

. 133HIS TIWANIM W3O

F3y1s AINIAQD

m«#..mx Wcﬂ.enm

53
ik.;wu.—‘n

LDl
KOILD3MCS

IR pupE By U
PR i e

LTSS G TRRA T
Zodwmay Anr SRR 03
FaET T

Sy 3l

[UCEE LY

gt o
e i SHIRE 227201 Gl AT AT

an B Wty 3

puitdatye falig RO
P10 B A 4FN
FieLity

i Mg e 3RS

ekt 123G B

v» Con
nrsufatadeer Pl

RSP RCITIE

A e W Sz

e Wy

L]

I ENSIA T

ug v o4

a0 eyl

TG Ay

v el

ey KnqimbigeE

Fuaba) 4

ol WEETET

auntura
et T

page




I T e ey e E o I B e e
7500 1 a] 6oy H
™ v | e _ i
i ey R hshunﬁuﬁ.«ﬂnu i ! HUORS I = =
e | i . ,
qudspntoied EY=S e a— f H NOUTHYHIS U rreemssims ;
- i , AN /. EOR ST . SN S N
:
LIZULS 1RGN Lvads SR :
ik :
PN FY MUY b 1
- !
eyt
i LN DL ] ¥ar T e ’ ,m
| Elfd e .
v g 3
o ! LAl
T o
. HELL PTG Bty
m =4
-
Jai
El ) oo, 15 s e
<z L B i vny
M RO D Tl 26
=
mu: FE S — e
. a0 g ey
PO i
H ey i
f
H sse JPSSp——.
i st

_ puafis] Mopus anyg

™M
o0
RN )
(@)]
@®©
o

{

[ S .
e |

il
Il

7]




N 3 D] i e v e 30T 14 w0 ¢ g b i it et i g [ 3 ams
I e T T W oot o]
1 es0 ;| &bv i
i wewin| e .
ey Gt O 10014 114 posedosy RELAHS 3P v e — -
gL i ABUmyeng LBERE M1 s
o g ——
yudspatgioped QUBDRIOLL, o NGLYEY4IS Suid L S S S ST
, - .
! P
i mass |y
LA Pl pselor] aotian
3 4700 DRI at; g
A33ELS TIWANIM LY3ND B o LG T
WL ey ity B
L
g e
| B SRR T Y L2
!
| POSRErSb piy 1y i
i b
H MG A A e 03 Tk meag |
; mr
. Tt
g G 1 :
e .- an
_ﬂ\ iy 4, [ " 143 info okt
k4 it % PRI vt S
. g =R - kel
= e sy ;
= = i
o P i
& W N I nmitany i
=~ i :
= win oy wanny R :
[~ cn rmtove i
A Mo RS NG MG !
P ;
- i
L G e Ay P
oz ;
by 40 onrinny |
Aediing  WEST G i
1 H
i
: i

. Puatiay Agjes B !

page 84

o a2 I_llllc||..|r_|_ Lﬁ/\ _ i

e = =i
g Thh WM_D n I~JL\HJ_L?

i
=
S -




Appendix 2

Risk assessment )
Picturehouse Central: Glass in auditoria

This document forms part of the cinema’s premises licence and must be approved by the
City of Westminster’s Environmental Health Consolation team if amended.

The purpose of the Assessment is to address risks from having glassware in the audotoria.

The main risk of having glass in the auditorium is that customers, staff and contractors could cut
their hands on broken glass. The risk of harm to other parts of the body is negligible.

Building design controls to minimise the risk of glass breaking in the auditoria include:

o Fully carpeted auditoria which will cushion any falling glassware.
¢ All seats have cupholders which reduces the number of glasses and bottles on the floor.
s All auditoria have flat floors {not sloping) so that glasses and other objects are less likely to

topple over, .
e Seat rows are widely spaced which enables customers to walk past each other without
making seated customers stand — thus reducing the likelihood of glasses being kicked over.

Operational controls include:

» Use of strengthened glassware and bottles to minimise the likelihood of glass breaking.

* There are cleaners’ lights in each auditorium to help staff and cleaners see any glass on the
floor when they cleaning the auditorium between screenings or at the beginning of the day.

o Staff check each row between each performance to remove litter, including glassware and
bottles left behind.

For normal day to day screenings, customers wishing to take glasses into the auditoria will only be
able to take stemless glasses that fit into the cupholders. Examples of a stemless glass are shown

below.

Guests attending'privaté screenings and events in the auditoria that are pre-booked and not open to
the general public will be able to take stemmed glassware into the auditoria provided that extra staff
are available to check the auditorium for broken glass after the event.

page 85




City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E ¢QP

Premises licence number:

Original Reference;

Part 1 — Premises details

Appendix 3

Schedule 12 WARD: St James's
Part A UPRN: 100023472806

; . Regulation 33, 34
Premises licence .

13/07555/LIPN

13/07555/LiPN

Postal address of premises:

Trocadero

13 Coventry Street
London.

WIW 7DH.

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Exhibition of a Film

Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday:

Monday to Thursday.

Friday fo Saturday:
Sunday:

Monday to Thursday:

Friday to Saturday:
Sunday:

Monday to Thﬁrsday:

Friday to Saturday:
Sunday:

Monday to Saturday;

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

(9:00 to 05:00 (Auditoria)

10:00 to 23:30 {Ground Floor Cafe)
10:00 to 00:00 {Ground Floor Cafe)
12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

10:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
12:00 fo 23:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)

12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)
12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)
12:00 to 23:00 {(Members Area & Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

page 86



Performance of Live Music

Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)
Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 02:00 {Members Area)

_Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area & Fifth Fioor Roof Terrace)
Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Playing of Recorded Music

Meonday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 {Ground Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 {First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Sunday: ' 12:00 to 23:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday fo Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)

Sunday: © 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area)

Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of ,
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Fioor Terrace)

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 05:00 (Auditoria)

Manday to Thursday: 23:00 to-23:30 (Grdund Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 02:00 {Members Area)

Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 {Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: New Year's Eve from 23:00 to 05:00 (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 05:00 (Auditoria)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 fo 23:30 {(Ground Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday; : 12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area & Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)
Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Tetrace)

page 87




Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
perimitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

The opéning hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: ' 00:00 to 23:59

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies: '

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Picturehouse Cinemas Lid
Power Road Studios

114 Power Road
Chiswick

london

W4 5PY

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

02310403

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Alastair Oatey

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of aicohol:

Licence Number: PAG207
Licensing Authority: South Cambridgeshire District Couincil

Date: 9™ April 2014

page 88




Signed: PP

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 89




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a fime when there is no designated premises'
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)

2)

@

(i)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(1)
(i)

(e}

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do-not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation {o the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially simiar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale of supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to children ;

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to ;

drink a quantity of alcohal within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises hefore the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

drink as much alcohot as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of

alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcehol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or

less;

provision of free or discounted aleohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on ;

the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
the likelihood of anything occtirring or not occurring;

seiling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shail ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reascnably available.

page 90



The premises ficence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of hitth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that,

(@)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is avaitable to customers in the following measures,

()] beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25m| or 35m; and
(i} stifl wine in a glass: 125ml; and

customers are made aware of the availahility of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence halder
or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a cfub premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which
enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate

page 91



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 92




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shali continually record whilst the premises is open

- for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able o provide a Police or authorised council officer coples of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Entry fo the first floor cafe designated on the licensed plan is restricted to persons
who have a ticket for a screening that day or who are attending a pre-booked private
function (booked at least 24 hours in advance, a record of those attending to be
retained for inspection by police or an authorized council officer and shall be kept for
at least 31 days for inspection by the responsible authorities)

The supply of alcohol in the Members Area’ (2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Floors) is restricted
to:

(a) persons attending pre-booked private function (booked at least 24 hours in
advance, a record of those attending to be retained for inspection by police or
an authorized council officer and shall be kept for at least 31 days for
inspection by the responsible authorities), or

(b} Members (and their guests) who have a ticket for screening that day,
{(Members are as defined in the document headed 'Trocadero Cinema Rules
of Membership 2014’ or such amended Rules as submitted to the Licensing
Authority from time o time). No member to be allowed to bring more than
four guests at any one time. Details of the membership register to be
disclosed to the responsible authorities when requested.

All drinks sold, supplied or consumed in any auditoria shall only be in open
polycarbonate or crushable vessels.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting' patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no _earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request {o an
authorised officer if the City Council or the Palice which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported the venue

b) All ejections of patrons

¢) Any complaints received

d} Any incidents of disorder

e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
g) Any refusals of the sale of alcohol '
h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

page 93




18.

19.
20.
21. '
22,
23.

24.

25.

26,

27.

28.

20.

30.

31

32,

The licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that the
premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate provisions of
the District Surveyor's Association - technical Standards for Places of Entertainment
and the reasonable requirements of Westminster Environmental health Consultation
Team, at which time this condition will be removed from the licence.

The sale of alcohol in all parts of the premises will be ancillary to the primary use of
the premises as a cinema

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Patrons temporarily leaving the premises such as for the purposes of smoking shall
not take any drinks with them.

Save for preparation for film premieres and events no deliveries shall be made to the
premises between 23:00 and 07:00 hours.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 2300 hours and 0700 hours.

During the hours of oberation ensure sufficient measures are in place to remove and
prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area immediately
outside the premises, and that the aforementioned area shall be swept and or

washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the

approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS

_Hologram.

The edge of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
COﬂSpICUOUS

All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key, code,
card or similar means. Any fastenings or electrically controi!ed focks shall be
approved by the Council.

Only hangings, curtains, upholstery and temparary decorations, complying with the
relevant British (or where appropriate European) Standard shall be used. Where
necessary these shall be periodically tested for flame resistance and re-treated as

necessary.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment,
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with

the plans provided.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held open
other than by an approved device.

All fabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in finishing
and furnishing should be either non-combustible or be durably or inherently flame-
retarded fabric. Any fabrics used in escape routes, other than foyers, entertainment
areas or function rooms, should be non-combustible.

page 94




33.

34,

36.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40,

41.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. - The following special
effects will only be used on 7 days prior notice being given to Westminster City
Council Consultation Team where consent has not previously been given:

dry ice and cryogenic fog;

smoke machines and fog generators;
pyrotechnics including fireworks;

firearms;

lasers; .

explosives and highly flammable substances,
real flame;

strobe lighting.

g 0000w

No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or performance of
hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended to
produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or
intended to be increased.

NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of
Section 2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952,

Save for in a showing of a film appropriate categorised by the BBFC there shall be no
striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times, except when
the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence.

The certificates listed below, together with, if necessary, satisfactory details of
remediation works identified, shall be submitted to the Environmental Health
Consultation Team upon written request:

Any emergency lighting battery or system
Any electrical installation

Any fire alarm system.

Any ceiling inspection

oo Tw

Each auditorium shall be visited by a member of staff at least every 30 minutes during
film showings to monitor screens and the behaviour of customers

The external terrace will not be used for licensable activities after midnight

The licence will have no effect until the capacity of the premises has been assessed
{for each of the trading areas) by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and a
condition detailing the agreed capacity has replaced this condition on the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public. The plans as provided (below)

- Fire Safety Strategy : Ground Floor, ref F/ 001 Rev A
- Fire Safety Strategy: First Floor. ref F/ 002 Rev A

- Fire Safety Strategy: Second Floor ref F/ 003 Rev A
- Fire Safety Strategy: Third floor ref F/ 004 Rev A

- Fire Safety Strategy : Fourth Floor, ref F/ 005

- Fire Safety Strategy : Fifth Floor, ref F/ 006

will be checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are
an accurate reflection of the premises constructed and this condition has been

removed from the Licence. Where the premises layout has changed from the plans
provided during the course of construction a variation application may be required. -

page 95



42. In the ground floor area the supply of alcohol in the cafe is restricted only to persons
who have a ticket for a screening that day or to a person seated there and for
consumption by such persons as ancillary to food purchased on the premises

page 96



Annex 4 — Plans

Attached

page 97




! Schedule 12 WARD: St James's
Part B UPRN: 100023472806

Clty of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SWI1E ¢QP summary .
Premises licence number: 13/07555/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Trocadero

13 Coventry Sireet

London

W1AW 7DH

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Exhibition of a Film
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
L.ate Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday: 08:00 to 05:00 {Auditoria)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 {o 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 10:00 fo 00:00 (Ground Ffoor Cafe)

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Sunday; 12:00 to 23:00 ({First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday; 12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area & Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)
Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Performance of Live Music

Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to §1:00 (Members Area)
Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area & Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

page 98




Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Playing of Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

‘Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 {First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02;00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 02:00 {Members Area)

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (Members Area)

Monday to Saturday: 12:00 to 00:00 (Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 05:00 (Auditoria)

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 02:00 (Members Area}

Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 {Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)

Non-standard Timings: New Year's Eve from 23:00 to 05:00 (except Fifth Floor Terrace)

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 fo 05:00 (Auditoria)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (Ground Floor Cafe)

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 (First Floor Restaurant & Bar)
Monday to Thursday: 12:00 to 01:00 (Members Area)

Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 02:00 (Members Area)

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 {(Members Area & Fifth Floor Roof Terrace)
Monday to Saturday: - 12:00 to 00:00 {Fifth Floor Roof Teirace)

Non-standard Timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day {except Fifth Floor Terrace)

page 99




The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 23:59

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Picturehouse Cinemas Litd
Power Road Studios

114 Power Road
Chiswick

London

W4 5PY

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable) .

02310403

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Alastair Oatey

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted
Date: 9™ Aprit 2014
Signed: pp gty

Opefational Director - Premises Management

page 100




~ page 101




LiCENS]NG SUB-COMMITTEE No.1
Thursday 23" January 2014

Membership: Councillor Audrey lLewis (Chairman), Councillor Susie
Burbridge and Councilior Patricia McAllister

Legal Adviser: Harjinder Bhela
Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe

Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon

Relevant Representations: Environmental Health and Metropolitan Police

Present: Mr Alun Thomas (Solicitor, representing the Applicant), Ms Lyn
Goleby (Managing Director, Applicant Company)}, Mr James
Jeremiah (Architect), Mr Anil Drayan (Environmental Health) and
PC Jim Sollars (Metropolitan Police).

Trocadero, 13 Coventry Street, W1
13/07555/LIPN

1.

Regulated Entertainment: Indoors

Exhibition of Films:

Auditoria

Ground Floor Café
First Floor Restaurant & Bar

Members Area & Roof Terrace

*** Parformance of Live Music

Members Area & Roof Terrace
(Schedule at Appendix Ad)

Plaving of Recorded Music
(excluding Auditoria)

Ground Floor Café

- Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 05:00

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

Monday to Thursday 12:00 to 01:00
Friday to Saturday 12:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

Monday to Thursday 12:00 to 01:00
Friday to Saturday 12:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00

page 102




Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

First Floor Restaurant & Bar Monday to Thursday.10:00 to 00:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

Members Area & Roof Terrace Monday fo Thursday 12:00 to 01:00
Friday to Saturday 12:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

Mr Thomas on behalf of the Applicants and Mr Drayan for Environmental Health
had agreed a condition that there would be no Ilcensable activities on the fifth
floor terrace after midnight.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject tolthe amendment above and the conditions as set out below.

The Sub-Committee noted that the Council’s policy set out in the Council’'s
Statement of Licensing Policy 2011 is that in respect of Policy PVVC2 for cinemas
in the Stress Area, applications will be granted subject to other policies in the
Statement, provided it is demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative
impact in the Stress Areas.

The Applicants, Picturehouse Cinemas Lid, proposed to operate a multiplex
cinema at the Trocadero with a ground floor café/bar, first floor restaurant and
bar, second to fifth floor members club with bar and fifth floor roof terrace. The
Sub-Committee considered that the Applicant’s proposals for most of the
building were in keeping with other policies in the Statement and promoted the
licensing objectives. The Applicants had agreed a condition that the first floor
cafe would be restricted to customers who had a ficket for a screening that day
or who were attending a pre-booked private function that was booked at least 24
hours in advance. Customers could only have access to the second to fourth
floor areas if they were members of the club and possessed a ticket for a
screening that day. The Sub-Committee accepted Ms Goleby’s point that
customers would not pay at least £35 to become a member simply to consume
alcohol. The Sub-Committee noted that in respect of the fifth floor roof terrace,
Mr Drayan for Environmental Health had agreed a proposed condition with the
Applicants that there would be no licensable activity there after midnight. The
Sub-Committee was satisfied, taking into account the comments of Mr Drayan
and PC Sollars that the roof terrace looked down over Haymarket and that
conversations that took place on the roof terrace would not inconvenience any
residents, including those staying at hotels in the locality.

The greatest element of contention in respect of the floors above the ground

page 103




floor was the terminal hour for alcohol sold to customers in the auditoria. A
discussion ensued as to whether there were cinemas that permitted alcohol to
be sold to customers in the auditoria until 05:00 hours. Mr Thomas stated that it
was likely to be very infrequent that the Applicants would wish to sell alcohol to
customers in the auditoria until 05:00 hours. Mr Wroe advised that it was
possible to operate a Temporary Event Notice (‘TEN’) for each of the auditoria in
its own right. Mr Thomas informed the Sub-Committee that his clients were
prepared to accept that alcohol was not sold in the auditoria after 02:00 hours.
This would be the same terminal hour as the members’ area. If there were
occasions that the Applicants wished to sell alcohol to customers in the auditoria
until a later hour, they had the option to apply for TENs. The Sub-Committee
agreed to the Applicant’s request that polycarbonate in addition to crushable
vessels could be used for drinks sold, supplied or consumed in the auditoria. Mr
Thomas also withdrew the requirement for non-standard timings and seasonal
variations in relation to licensable activities for film premieres until 05:00 hours.

Of greatest concern to the Sub-Committee, Environmental Health and the
Metropolitan Police were the Applicant’s proposals for the ground floor cafe
area. The Applicants informed the Sub-Committee that it was not a bar. Food
such as cake or sticky buns would be available. However, the Applicants did not
wish to operate the ground floor as a restaurant, have alcohol served by waiter
or waitress or ensure that the use of the ground floor café was ancillary to the
possession of a ticket for a screening that day. This would mean that the ground
floor café could be operated as a bar or that an individual could enter the
premises purely to drink.  Members took the view that Policy PVC2 for cinemas
in the Stress Area was that applications would be granted subject to other
policies in the Statement and a separate bar on the ground floor for a maximum
of 70 people in the West End Stress Area did not comply with these policies or
the licensing objectives. PC Sollars emphasized that the Trocadero was in a
particularly vulnerable area for crime. He made the case that any increase in
numbers which did not involve a restaurant at this location was likely to add to

‘| crime and disorder. It might be possible fo attach conditions to the licence that
would make the ground floor café area less like a bar. He believed waiter or
waitress service should at least be required for the sale of alcohol. Whilst he
appreciated the Applicant fully intended to improve the Trocadero and there
were benefits from this, it was the premises being licensed and not the
philosophy. Mr Drayan also advised that the ground floor café area could be
operated as a bar if a restaurant condition was not agreed by the Applicant.
However, on the basis that it was a mixed use premises he had proposed a
condition that ‘the supply of alcohol in the café is restricted to persons who have
a ticket for a screening that day and/or shall only be to a person seated taking a
table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their |
meal’.

The Sub-Committee heard from Mr Thomas the reasons as to why the
application could be considered as an exception to policy and the ground floor
café should be operated as proposed. These included that the premises
remained as a cinema and it was not possible fo sell part of the premises as a
pub or bar. The reason for the policy was the type of problems pubs can attract
and a cinema would not attract crime and disorder. Ms Goleby had informed

page 104




Members that the Applicant Company operated 7 premises in London, including
the Ritzy in Brixton which had helped to regenerate a difficult area. She was
confident the same could happen at the Trocadero. Mr Thomas also made the
point that the Sub-Committee should take into account that the locality had a
limited number of residents which had been referred to in the appeal decision for
Movida in Argyll Street.

Members of the Sub-Committee considered that they had o balance the
considerations of the undoubted value of the regeneration of the Trocadero, as
envisaged by the Applicants against the deep concern they had for an open
drink led café on the ground floor of the premises. Whilst they noted the
proposed works including at the colonnades on Great Windmill Street where the
.| new entrance to the cinema would be, they could not let the proposals override
the Council's policy and allow a bar to be established on the ground floor with a
capacity of 70 in a particularly sensitive part of the West End Stress Area.
Members appreciated the Applicants’ point that the overall operation needed to
be viable and expressed the hope that the venture succeeded. However, this
should not be pivoted on having a bar on the ground floor. Members of the Sub-
Comnmiittee were prepared to permit a café on the ground floor where the supply
of alcohol would be restricted to customers who have a ticket for a screening
that day or to a person seated there and ancillary to food purchased on the
premises and aftached a condition to this effect.

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors

Ground Floor Café
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 00:00

First Floor Restaurant & Bar
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:00

Auditoria
Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 05:00

Members Area and Roof Terrace
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 01:00
Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:00.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

Mr Thomas on behalf of the Applicants and Mr Drayan for Environmental Health
had agreed a condition that there would be no licensable activities on the fifth
floor terrace after midnight. '

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

page 105




Granted, subject to the amendment above and the conditions set out below (see
reasons for decision in Section 1).

Sale of Alcohol: On the premises only

Ground Floor Café

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday 12:00to 22:30

First Floor Restaurant & Bar
Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:60

Auditoria
Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 05:00

Members Area and Roof Terrace
Monday to Thursday 12:00 to 01:00
Friday to Saturday 12:00 to 02:00
Sunday 12:00 to 23:00. -

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

Mr Thomas informed the Sub-Committee that his clients were prepared to
accept that alcohol was not sold in the auditoria after 02:00 hours. This would
be the same terminal hour as the members’ area. If there were occasions that
the Applicants wished to sell alcohol to customers in the auditoria until a later
hour, they had the option to apply for TENSs.

Mr Thomas on behalf of the Applicants and Mr Drayan for Environmental Health
had agreed a condition that there would be no licensable activities on the fifth
floor terrace after midnight. ' ‘

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to the amendments above and the conditions set out below
(see reasons for decision in Section 1).

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal variations:

Ground Floor Café, First Floor Restaurant & Bar, Auditoria, Members Area
and Roof Terrace

Regulated Entertainment consisting of Films, Live Music and Recorded

page 106




Music, Late Night Refreshment and Sale of Alcohol for consumption on
the premises

(i)  From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours in New Year's Day

(i) Film Premieres & similar functions - Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 05:00.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

Mr Thomas advised the Sub-Committee that he was withdrawing part (ii) for film
premieres. The Applicants would either operate within the hours permitted for
the members’ area or they would apply for Temporary Event Notices in order to
be able to operate until a later hour.

- Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

The Sub-Committee granted part (i) above. Members of the Sub-Committee
were not required to consider part (i) as it was withdrawn by the Applicants.

Opening Hours:

Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 23:59.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to conditions as set out below.

Conditions attached to the Licence

Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

page 107




No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended. '

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a
_person who holds a personal licence.

(1)

(2)

(a)

()

(i)

(b)

()

(d)

()
(if)

(e)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk
of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children ;

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to ; '

drink a guantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
drink as much aicohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); C

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

period of 24 hours or less; -

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on ;

the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, of
the likelihood of anything occurring or nhot occurring,

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
fiyers-on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is

page 108




unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

6. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

7. (1)  The: premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall

' ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The pblicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

8. The responsible person shall ensure that,

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures,

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the

premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor

(if any} or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence

holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a

capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

9. Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the
film classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate

Additional Conditions

10.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per

the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings
shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised

page 109




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested.

Entry to the first floor cafe designated on the licensed plan is restricted to
persons who have a ticket for a screening that day or who are attending a pre-
booked private function (booked at least 24 hours in advance, a record of those
attending to be retained for inspection by police or an authorized council officer
and shall be kept for at least 31 days for inspection by the respon5|ble
authorities) ‘

The supply of alcohol in the Members Area’ (2", 3, 4" and 5" Floors) is
restricted to:

(a) persons attending pre-booked private function (booked at least 24 hours
in advance, a record of those attending to be retained for inspection by
police or an authorized council officer and shall be kept for at least 31
days for inspection by the responsible authorities), or

(b) Members (and their guests) who have a ticket for screening that day.
(Members are as defined in the document headed 'Trocadero Cinema
Rules of Membership 2014' or such amended Rules as submitied to the
Licensing Authority from time to time). No member to be allowed to
bring more than four guests at any one time. Details of the membership
register to be disclosed to the responsible authorities when requested.

All drinks sold, supplied or consumed in any auditoria shall only be in open
polycarbonate or crushable vessels.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly ‘

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for-collection no éarlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to
an authorised officer if the City Council or the Police which will record the

following:

a) All crimes reported the venue

b) All ejections of patrons

¢) Any complaints received

d) Any incidents of disorder

e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

page 110




18.

|19,
20,
21,
22,
23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

g) Any refusals of the sale of alcohol
h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The licence will have no effect until the E_lcensmg Authority are satisfied that
the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate
provisions of the District Surveyor's Association — technical Standards for
Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of Westminster
Environmental health Consultation Team, at which time this condition will be
removed from the licence.

The sale of alcohol in all parts of the premises will be ancillary to the primary
use of the premises as a cinema

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Patrons temporarily leaving the premises such as for the purposes of smoking
shall not take any drinks with them.

Save for preparation for film premieres and events no deliveries shall be made
to the premises between 23:00 and 07:00 hours.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 2300 hours and 0700 hours.

During the hours of operation ensure sufficient measures are in place to
remove and prevent fitter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in
the area immediately outside the premises, and that the aforementioned area
shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card
with the PASS Hologram

The edge of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key,
code, card or similar means. Any fastenings or electrically controiled locks shall
be approved by the Council.

Only hangings, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with
the relevant British (or where appropriate European) Standard shall be used.
Where necessary these shall be periodically tested for flame resistance and re-
treated as necessary.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape

page 111




30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good
condition and full working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip ‘hazards, be immediately available and clearly
identified in accordance with the plans provided.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

All fabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in
finishing and furnishing should be either non-combustible or be durably or
inherently flame-retarded fabric. Any fabrics used in escape routes, other than
foyers, entertainment areas or function rooms, should be non-combustible.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency
signs.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so
as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The
following special effects will only be used on 7 days prior notice being given to
Westminster City Council Consultation Team where consent has not previously
been given:

dry ice and cryogenic fog;
smoke machines and fog generators;
pyrotechnics including fireworks;
firearms;
lasers;
explosives and highly flammable substances;
real flame;
strobe lighting.

SamoooTy

No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or |
performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which
produces or is intended to produce in any other person any form of induced
sleep or trance in which susceptibility of the mind of that person to.suggestion
or direction is increased or intended to be increased.

NOTE: (1) This rule does not appfy to exhibitions given under the provisions of
Section 2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

Save for in a showing of a film appropriate categorised by the BBFC there shall
be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times,
except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

The certificates listed below, together with, if necessary, satisfaotory details of

remediation works identified, shall be submitted to the Environmental Health

page 112




38.
39.

40.

41.

42.

Consultation Team upon written request:

a.  Any emergency lighting battery or system
b.  Any electrical installation

c. Any fire alarm system.

d.  Any ceiling inspection

Each auditorium shall be visited by a member of staff at least every 30 minutes
during film showings to monitor screens and the behaviour of customers

The external terrace will not be used for licensable activities after midnight

The licence will have no effect until the capacity of the premises has been
assessed (for each of the trading areas) by the Environmental Health
Consultation Team and a condition detailing the agreed capacity has replaced
this condition on the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public. The plans as provided (below)
» Fire Safety Strategy . Ground Floor, ref F/ 001 Rev A
» Fire Safety Strategy: First Floor. ref F/ 002 Rev A
= Fire Safety Strategy: Second Floor ref F/ 003 Rev A
» Fire Safety Strategy: Third floor ref F/ 004 Rev A
» Fire Safety Strategy : Fourth Floor, ref F/ 005
» Fire Safety Strategy : Fifth Floor, ref F/ 006

will be checked by the Environmental Health Consuiltation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed and this condition has
been removed from the Licence. Where the premises layout has changed from
the plans provided during the course of construction a variation application may
be required.

In the ground floor area the supply of alcohol in the cafe is restricted only to
persons who have a ticket for a screening that day or to a person seated there
and for consumption by such persons as ancillary to food purchased on the
premises.

page 113




Licence & Appeal History

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application
1 13/07555/LIPN New Premises 23.1.2014 Granted with
conditions
15/04900/LIPDPS Vary DPS Pending Pending

There is no appeal history

page 114




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING -

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the Ilcensmg authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed '

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in" any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcchol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 1-15




(b)

(c)

(d)

()

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed

-or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular

characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective; ‘

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises  certificate holder must

(2)

(3)

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises -
in relation to the sale or supply of alcchol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i)  still wine.in a glass: 125 mi;

page 116



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the- premlses the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
= D+(DPxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(iiy ~ the designated premises super\nsor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in guestion; and

page 117



(e) “value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

8(ii). Where the permitted price glven by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day"} would be different from
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day apphes to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light -
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during alf times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a' minimum period of 31 days with date and time

stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made availabie immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

11. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at ail times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absclute minimum of delay when requested.

12.  Entry to the first floor cafe designated on the licensed plan is restricted to
persons who have a ticket for a screening that day or who are attending a pre-booked
private function (booked at least 24 hours in advance, a record of those attending to be
retained for inspection by police or an authorized councH officer and shall be kept for at
least 31 days for inspection by the responsible authorltles)

13.  The supply of alcohol in the Members Area’ (2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Floors) is
restricted to: _ '

(@)  persons attending pre-boocked private function (booked at least 24 hours in
advance, a record of those attending to be retained for inspection by police or an
authorized council officer and shall be kept for at least 31 days for inspection by the
responsible authorities), or

(b) Members (and their guests) who have a ticket for screening that day. (Members
are as defined in the document headed 'Trocaderc Cinema Rules of Membership 2014’

page 118




or such amended Rules as submitted to the Licensing Authority from time to time). No
member to be allowed to bring more than four guests at any one time. Details of the
membership register to be disclosed to the responsible authorities when requested.

14.  All drinks sold, supplied or consumed in any auditoria shall only be in open
polycarbonate or crushabie vessels.

15.  Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly

16.  All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no eariier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

17.  Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to
an authorised officer if the City Council or the Police which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported the venue

b) All ejections of patrons

c) Any complaints received

d) Any incidents of disorder

e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
g) Any refusals of the sale of alcohol

h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

18.  The licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that the
premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate provisions of the
District Surveyor's Association - technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and
the reasonable requirements of Westminster Environmental health Consultation Team,
at which time this condition wili be removed from the licence.

19.  The sale of alcohol in all parts of the premises will be ancillary to the primary use
of the premises as a cinema

20. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

21.  Patrons temporarily leaving the premises such as for the purposes of smoking
shall not take any drinks with them.

22.  Save for preparation for film premieres and events no deliveries shall be made to
the premises between 23:00 and 07:00 hours.

23.  No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 2300 hours and 0700 hours.

24.  During the hours of operation ensure sufficient measures are in place to remove
and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area
immediately outside the premises, and that the aforementioned area shall be swept and
or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

page 119




25. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driv;nrg licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

- 26.  The edge of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

27.  All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key,
code, card or similar means. Any fastenings or electrically controlled locks shall be
approved by the Council.

28.  Only hangings, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with
the relevant British (or where appropriate European) Standard shall be used. Where
necessary these shall be periodically tested for flame resistance and re-treated as

necessary.

29. . The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical
equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good-condition and full working

order.

30. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in
accordance with the plans provided.

31.  All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

32.  Allfabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in
finishing and furnishing should be either non-combustible or be durably or inherently
flame-retarded fabric. Any fabrics used in escape routes, other than foyers,
entertainment areas or function rooms, should be non-combustible.

. 33. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.

34.  Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so
as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used on 7 days prior notice being given to Westminster Clty Council
Consultation Team where consent has not previously been given:

dry ice and cryogenic fog;

smoke machines and fog generators;
pyrotechnics including fireworks;

firearms;

lasers;

explosives and highly flammable substances;
real flame;

strobe lighting.

T@To o0 Ty

35. No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or
is intended to produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or france in which

page 120



susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or
intended to be increased.

NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of Section
2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

36. Save for in a showing of a film appropriate categorised by the BBFC there shall
be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times, except
when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence.

37.  The certificates listed below, together with, if necessary, satisfactory details of
remediation works identified, shall be submitted to the Environmental Health
Consultation Team upon written request:

a. Any emergency lighting battery or system

b. Any electrical installation

C. Any fire alarm system.

d. Any ceiling inspection

38. Each auditorium shall be visited by a member of staff at least every 30 minutes
during film showings to monitor screens and the behaviour of customers

39.  The external terrace will not be used -for licensable activities after midnight

40.  The licence will have no effect until the capacity of the premises has been
assessed (for each of the trading areas) by the Environmental Health Consultation
Team and a condition detailing the agreed capacity has replaced this condition on the
Licence. ' '

41, Before the premises open to the public. The plans as provided (below)

- Fire Safety Strategy : Ground Floor, ref F/ 001 Rev A
- Fire Safety Strategy: First Floor. ref F/ 002 Rev A

- Fire Safety Strategy: Second Floor ref F/ 003 Rev A
- Fire Safety Strategy: Third floor ref F/ 004 Rev A

- Fire Safety Strategy : Fourth Floor, ref F/ 005

- Fire Safety Strategy : Fifth Floor, ref F/ 006

will be checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an
accurate reflection of the premises constructed and this condition has been removed
from the Licence. Where the premises layout has changed from the plans provided
during the course of construction a variation application may be required.

42. Inthe ground floor area the supply of alcohol in the cafe is resfricted only to

persons who have a ticket for a screening that day or to a person seated there and for
~ consumption by such persons as ancillary to food purchased on the premises.

page 121



hGuOrECCv.ﬂ_...ﬂe_...r:.r.ﬂl:ﬂ.\:.T.dnrﬂ&dxnt._!"..:.ﬂ ..
§10Z/LL/LT 918A | "¢L0z 1yBu eseqeiep Jospue JyBLAdOD UmoID) @ "8a10 AIBUcHE)S SIBIBN[ ]

. .m_bmm_.mEaIuahu__gcqomc:oco._.mm_c:mnmﬁﬁ_;_amt:w oL
EleQ wolun =24nog ejeq SIUBUPIQ Wol} pasusal| eyep Buiddew sepnjoul onpoud siy)

=z N

sosM |8 Jo
|ERUSPISSY
uolpodaid

SN2HI3 A17113%231d

S8 J=2YlQ

APPENDIX 5

uononJisuoy |
Jspun

[eljuspissy
pasodoud
gl |/ Ienuspisey

[eljuag asnoyainyoid




Premises within 100 metres of; Picturehouse

pin

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Licensed Hours

13055| The Comedy Store

Ground Floor Righl Haymarket House tA Oxendan
Slreet London SW1Y 4EE

Sunday 09:00 - {H:00 Monday {0 Sal.urday 0900 - 05:00

27519] Kentucky Fried Chicken

1 - 2 Coventry Streat London W1D 6BH

Sunday 23.00 - 02:30 Monday fo Salurday 23:00 - £3:00

30072 | Trocaders

Trocadern 13 Coventry Sireel London W1W 7DH

Monday o Sunday 00:00 - 23,59

-32393[O'Naills Public House

33 Wardour Street London WAD 6PU

Sunday 08:00 - 02:00 Monday {o Tugsday 08:00 - 02:30
Sundays before Bank Holidays 08:00 - 02:30
Wednesday to Saturday 08:00 - 03:30

-31373{ Shaftesbury Food And Wine

Ground Fioor Middle Avenue House 25 - 27

Monday lo Sunday 07:60 - 0£:00

-28849 | Grace

Shaftesbury Avenue London W1D 7EQ

42 - 44 Great Windmill Street London WD 7LU

Monday te Sunday $7.00 - 3:(1

-27762| Frateli La Bufala

40 St

Menday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:02

-24816/*ol Sushi

bury Avanus Londan WID 7ER

Unit 34a Trocadero 13 Coveniry Sireet Loadon WiD
7AB

Manday to Sunday 07,00 - 01,03

-22616| TG Fridays

25-29 Covantry Street London WD 7AG

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:04

-2413]londen Jade Garden

{5 Wardour Street London W1D 8PH

Monday fo Sunday 07:00 - 01:05

13834 Lyric Theatre

Avemte Housa 26-27 Shaftesbury Avenue London
WIDT7EG

Monday to Sunday 07.00 - 61:05

15579] Shioryu Soho

2-3 Denman Sireet London WiD 7HA

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:07

16488|Cafe Ce Paris

Basement And Lower Ground Fioor 3-4 Covenfry
Street London W1D 68L

Monday to Sunday 47:03 - 01:08

16596| Waxy O'Connor's

Basemenrt And Ground Floor 14 - 16 Rupert Street
Londen W1D 8DD

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:09

16906} 5t James’ Tavern Public House

45 Greal Windmill Street London WA 7RE

Monday te Sunday 07:00 - 01:10

19084 District

Basament 21 Rupert Street London W1D 7PJ

Monday {o Sunday 07:00 - 01:11

18707 Young Chang Restaurant

3% Wardour Slreet London WiD 6PX

Manday to Sunday 07:00 - 31:12

21073 Caffe Concerto

50 Shaftesbury Avenve Lenden W1iD BLW

Monday to Sunday 07.00 - 01:13

21337 |Morden & Lea

17 Wardour Sireet London W1D 62J

21352| Sunrise Cafe And News

Ground Floor 31 Wardour Street London W1D 6PT

Monday {o Suaday 07:00 - 01:14

Manday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:15

28430]The Dog House

238 Shaftesbury Avenus London W1D 7EF

Monday te Sunday 67:0G - 01:16

26792|Ripley's Bafova it Or Notl

The London Pavillion 1 Piccadilly Londen W1J CDA

Monday fo Sunday 07:00 - 01:17

28737| The Diner

18 Shaftesbury Avenus London W1D 7ED

Monday lo Sunday 07:00 - 01;18

28982 | Bar Rumba

Ground Fiaor Unit 17d Trecadero 13 Coventry Street

Lopdon WID VER -

Monday lo Sunday 07.00 - 01:19 -

page 123




29168

Biue Posts Publis House

28 Rupert Sireet London W1D 6DJ

Monday 1o Sunday 07:00 - D1:20

29586

Platinum tace Gentleman's Club

Unit 33 Trocadero 13 Covantry Sireet London W1D
7AB

Monday le Sunday §7:00 - 09:21

31915

Aberdeen Steak House

21-22 Coventry Street Londen W1D FAE

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:22

-30649

Bubba Gump Shrimp Co.

Basement To First Floor Unit 75 Trocadero 13
Coventry Street London W1D 7AB

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:23

-30185| Rainforest Cafe 20-24 Shaflesbury Avenue London W1D TEU Monday fo Sunday 07:00 - 01:24
-30091 |Cafe T.B.T. 21 Wardour Street London W1D 6PN Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01,25
-29819|C & R Cafe Restaurant 3-4 Rupert Court London W1D 8DY Manday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:26

27777

Franco's Ristoranle Pizzeria

30 Rupert Street London W1D 6DL

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:27

-25312

Sports Bar And Giill

36 - 40 Rupart Street London W1D 6DN

Monday to Sunday 07.00 - 01:28

Ground Floor Right And Basement Avenus House 25

27 8t bury Avenue London W1D 7EQ

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:29

~18567

McDonald's

-18161

Misalo Restaurant

11 Wardour Street London WiD 6PG

Monday fo Sunday 07:00 - 01:30

-17424[ Japan Centre 19 Shaftesbury Avenue London WD 7ED Monday to Supday 07:00 - 1:31

-12870| The Palomar 34 Rupert Street London W1D 6DN Monday to Sunday 07,60 - 01:32
Apolio Thealre 31-33 Shaftasbury Avenus London

Apollo Theatre WID7EA Monday lo Sunday 07:00 - 01:33

-10308

Astoria Heuse 58-80 Shaftesbury Avenue London

-8152{MW Buffet WIDBLS Monday to Sunday 07:00-01:34
-7487 | PizzaExpress 28 Wardour Street London W1D 6PS Monday 1o Sunday 0700 - 01:35
-7333) District Basemant 21 Rupert Sireat London W1D 7PJ Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:38
-5840{ Golden Nugget Casino 22-32 Shaftesbury Avenue London W1D 7EU Monday to Surday 07:00 - 01:37
Unit F1 Basement Trocagera 13 Govenlry Street
-3171|Biagio's London WD 7DH Monday to Sunday 07:00 - (1:38
Ground Floor To Second Floor 27 Wardour Strest
-902|Hung's Chinese Restaurant London W1D 6PR - Monday to Sunday $7:00 - 01:39

-45{Comishe 32 Covantry Street London W1D BBR Monday e Sunday 07:00 - 01:40
Unit 34B Trocadero 19 Rupert Street London WD
-25|Ed's Easy Dinar 7PN Menday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:41

4652

G. Casina Piccadilly

Upper Ground Floor To Third Floer 3-4 Coventry
Steat London WD 6BL

Monday to Sunday G7:00 - 01:42

6669

Four Seasons

23 Wardeur Street London WD 6FPW

Monday to Sunday 07.00 - 01:43

T222

Thai Tho Soho

42 Rupert Skreat London W1D 6DP

Maonday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:44

8707

Wong Kel Restaurant

Monday {o Sunday 07,00 - 01:45

9214

Morada Brindisa

41-43 Wardour Street Lendon W1D 8PY

18 Rupert Street London WiD 6DE

Monday to Sunday 07.0¢ - 0146

page 124




14267 |London Jade Garden

15 Wardour Streel London W1D 6PH

Friday 0 Saturday 10:00 - 00:80 Monday to Thursday
10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

15430| Old Town 97

19 Wardour Street Londan W1D 6PL

Monday ta Saturday 10:00 - $4:00 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00

24424 Sugar

First Floor And Second Floar 11 Wardour Sireat
Lendor W1F OUN

Monday to Thursday 09;00 - 03:30 Friday o Saturday
0%:00 - 06:00 Sunday 09:00 - 23:00

page 125




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Tommi's Burger Joint, Basement And Ground Floor, 30 Thayer Street, W1
	2 Lina Stores, 18 Brewer Street, W1
	3 19 Brook's Mews, W1
	4 Picturehouse Central, Trocadero, 13 Coventry Street, W1

